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INTRODUCTION

This text of the Strafford inquisition for county Mayo is taken
from the Royal Irish Academy manuscript 24.E. 15, which is a quarto
book bound in calf with the title— Strafford’s Survey/Book of Mayo/
Manuscript '—stamped in gilt on the spine. Nothing is known of the
provenance of the manuscript except that it was bought from George
Petrie.! O’Curry’s Catalogue of the Academy manuscripts describes
it as being about a hundred years old, which would date it to the middle
of the eighteenth century. The handwriting and paper indicate a date
at the end of the seventeenth or in the first quarter of the eighteenth
century. The pagination runs from two to three hundred and twenty
one with a few blanks and some mistakes in the numbering which
have been noted in the text. The loss of page one probably accounts
for the absence of the usual adjuncts of an-inquisition: the date and
place of the inquiry, the names of the commissioners before whom
it was taken and the names of the jurors who supplied the evidence.?
Our manuscript starts baldly with the body of the inquisition. Pre-
ceding it however are twenty unnumbered pages containing a list of
the proprietors arranged alphabetlcally, but only as to the first letter
of their names. ,

The word ‘survey’ in the title of the manuscrlpt can be mis-
leading nowadays, because in the seventeenth century the word, was
used indifferently to mean either the findings of a jury or a map and
its accompanying books of reference made by a surveyor. The term
¢ Strafford Survey ’ originally meant both of these things, but modern
usage, confining the word ‘ survey ’ to the work of the map-maker,
makes it less ambiguous to describe this manuscript as a Strafford
inquisition, as the Record Commissioners did in their description of

1Two transcripts of it have been made in the past, one for the topographical
collection of the Ordnance Survey and the other for James Hardiman in 1866.
The former is in the library of the Ordnance Survey of Ireland, is bound in two
volumes and includes a topographical index specially prepared for the purposes
of the survey. A detailed description of it was-published by Canon John O’Hanlon
in Royal Soc. of Antig. jn., ix. 212-13 and v. 100 note n. Hardiman’s copy now
belongs to Dr. F. S. Bourke of Fitzwilliam Sq., Dublin and typescript copies of
it are now available in the National Library of Ireland and the Public Record
Office of Ireland.

.2As the heading for the original of our manuscript was noted to be missing
by the Record Commissioners (Rec. Comws. veports Irve., ii. 515), it is possible that
it may already have been lost before our manuscript was made.
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the original manuscript in 1812.% The absence of the usual details
which serve to identify an inquisition makes it necessary to explain
how it has been possible to identify it. From its form it is obviously
the findings of a jury and from its content it is the work of a jury which
set out to describe in detail the ownership of land in county Mayo
over the previous ten years. The usual formula runs ‘ that [the pro-
prietor’s name] is and for the space of 10 years before the last day of
June last hath been the reputed possessor or owner of . . .” Occasion-
ally this is varied to ‘ from the last day of June 1625." No date later
than 1635 occurs in the text, although in many cases of purchase and
mortgage dates earlier than 1625 are given. This text must, therefore,
be a copy of the inquisition which opened at Ballinrobe on 31 July
1635. : ,

Wentworth arrived at Boyle on 9 July 1635% with a commission
to find the king’s title to the land of Connaught, excluding county
Leitrim.®> He opened his campaign by instructing the jury, which
had been carefully chosen to include the largest landowners in county
Roscommon, to find the king’s title as the heir of the last De Burgo
earl of Ulster to all the land of the county; if they failed to find for
the king then they could expect no mercy and he would take all by
a process in the exchequer. Under this threat the jury found for the
king and the inquiry into the reputed ownership or possession of the
land of the county proceeded, the proprietors bringing in their patents
to have them entered in the inquisition.* Wentworth held a similar
inquisition for county Sligo, at Sligo on July 20, and then moved to
Ballinrobe where the inquisition for county Mayo was taken on July
31. By August 16 Wentworth was at Portumna where the jurors for
county Galway refused to find the king’s title and, as a result, the
inquisition for that county was. not held until 5 April 1637. . The
inquisitions for Roscommon, Sligo and Mayo were completed by
December 1635 when Wentworth wrote to Sir Edward Coke ‘ The
commissioners appointed to inquire out the number of quarters and

" 1Rec. Comrs. reports Ive., i. 75.

2The eavl of Strafforde’s letters and dispaiches ed. by Wm. Knowler (Lond.
1739), i. 442. .

3The other commissioners were Thomas Dillon, 4th viscount Dillon of Costello-
Gallen, acting president of Connaught, Roger Jones, Ist viscount Ranelagh,
Sir Gerard Lowther, chief justice of the common pleas, Christopher Wandesforde,
Philip Manwaring, Sir George Radcliffe and Sir Adam Loftus of Rathfarnham
(Jas. Hardiman, History of Galway (Dubl. 1820), p. 105 note m).

AThe eavl of Strafforde’s letters . . ., i. 442-4.
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the several proprietors and proportions they have of lands subject
to plantation in the three counties are returned . . .’

A description of some of these Connaught inquisitions -is to be
found in the report of Benjamin Worsley, surveyor general and Major
Miles Symner: to the Commissioners of the Commonwealth for Ireland,
June 1654: ‘ Of some other counties, particularly of the counties of
Galway and Sligo, we find an office of inquiry made by virtue of a
commission from the late king of all that were reputed proprietors of
lands within each barony of the said.county [sic] distinctly and what
each of them claimed in possession or reversion; and what or how
many towns, quarters, cartrons or other quantities or denominations
of lands any or either the said particular persons held and what were
the several name or names of the said land; but neither the quality
or number of acres according to twenty-one foot to the perch or value
of the said lands were by the said commission to be inquired after,
mentioned or expressed.’”® The inquisitions were returned into chan-
cery, were declared void by the Act of Explanation,® remained in
the Rolls Office in Dublin until their transfer to the Public Record
Office of Ireland in 1864 and were destroyed there in 1922.. Richard
Nash and James Hardiman as sub-commissioners of the Irish Record
Commission reported in 1812: ‘ There are also preserved here [Rolls
Office] the celebrated inquisitions finding the title of Charles I to -
the province of Connaught; they are commonly called Strafford’s
inquisitions. having been taken before that nobleman in 1635 and
1637. They found all the land in the province and the tenants and
holders thereof at the time . . * Hardiman described them again
in his History of Galway (Dubl. 1820): ‘ They are very voluminous
and contain, amongst other things, the names of all the lands and
principal proprietors in their several counties at the time.’

Perhaps the special advantage offered by this text of the Mayo
inquisition is that it contains much the most detailed surviving account
of the ownership of land in the county before any plantation was
effected. It reflects the medieval pattern of ownership as it grew out
of the Norman invasion, tempered by a considerable amount of recent
speculation in land. Foremost among the speculators were the Galway
merchants, grown rich on foreign trade, who had taken up mortgages -

1Tbid i. 494. '

*Sir Wm. Petty, History of the Down Survey ed. by T. Larcom (Dubl. 1851),
p. 57. '

8 Ivish Statutes, iii. 186.

4Rec. Comrs. veports Ive., i. 75.
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on the lands of the smaller proprietors to a surprising extent. Other
new arrivals in Mayo, both ‘as mortgagees and as crown tenants of
monastic lands included the ubiquitous Richard Boyle, first earl of
Cork. The text is arranged by baronies, there being only a single
reference to a parish. All the parcels of land and their proprietors are
named and the ownership of land is generally treated in greater detail
than in the Book of Survey and Distribution for co. Mayol. Church
lands, abbey lands, lands in dower, wardships, reversions, mills and fish-
ing rights are noticed. Abbeys are mentioned and castles, even when
ruined. In some cases even the rooms of a castle are entered as be-
longing to different people. The general picture is of a great many
small freeholders and a few greater landowners.

.~ In transcribing I have omitted regularly recurrent formulae
while retaining the first example of each in full. The words ‘and
that ’ beginning each entry in the original have been omitted in the
printed text, where, instead, the entry commences with the pro-
prietor’s name followed by a dash to mark the omission of the formula
“is [or was] and for the space of ten years before the last day of June
last hath been the reputed possessor or owner of.” In the case of a
mortgagor; his right of redemption where it still exists is noted in the
formula ‘ the condition of redemption of which said . . . is still in the
said [proprietor’s name] ’, which I have omitted replacing it by dash
followed by a full point. In the transcription I have grouped together
the references to a single proprietor where they follow each other,
starting each entry on a new line, while leaving a gap between the
references to different proprietors. In the text there is no such dis-
tinction of spacing.. My transcription of personal and place names has
followed every variation of the scribe’s spelling; for the rest I have
adhered to modern spelling usage. Similarly, I have re-punctuated
throughout, using a semi-colon to mark a distinction between the dif-
ferent parcels of land. The word ‘land’ occurring redundantly I
have silently elided, save where it is infrequent or seems to mark an
antithesis with some other form of property. The land measure
“gnive’ I have spelled thus in every case although such variations

s ‘gneeve’ and ‘give’ occur. The land measure ‘ quarter ’ I have
invariably contracted ‘qr.’. Numerals are erratically written by
the scribe, I have always used the arabic form, as well as substituting
numerals for words whenever I thought it productive of greater clarity:

1Edited by Dr. R. C Simington for the Irish Manuscripts Commission,
Dublm 1956.
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thus ‘ four half quarters’ is rendered ‘4 half grs.”, “one half qr.” is
rendered ‘ 4 qr.” The word ‘ sterling ’ is invariably contracted ‘ st.’

The British Museum manuscript Harleian 2048, a miscellaneous
collection mostly relating to Ireland and not later than Charles I's
reign, contains a useful ancillary document, no. 44.' It describes
itself thus (f. 445V): ‘ This booke containes the number of quarters
of land in each barony in the countie of Mayo, with what quarters
each proprietor holds, accomptinge all morgadged lands in the number
of the lands of the morgadger.” It consists of a columnal list of the
proprietors with the totals of their lands according to the old land
measure.? A few place-names occur as proprietors’ addresses. Internal
division is by baronies, the sequence of baronies being the same as
that of our manuscript, as, in general although not invariably, is the
sequence of proprietors. At the end of the list for each barony is a
list of the proprietors who hold lands in more than one barony. The
total of lands ascribed to some proprietors is easily equated with the
sum of the same proprietors’ parcels of land in our manuscript; in
others they might, perhaps, be equated with much trouble; while
in others again it would almost seem to be impossible ever to equate
them. The spelling of names is frequently different in the two manu-
scripts and ‘the British Museum manuscript sometimes adds or drops
a proprietor’s father’s name and at least once drops a proprietor’s
surname. There can be little doubt that this abstract was one of the
documents prepared for Strafford’s proposed plantation of co. Mayo
and that it is closely related to our manuscript.® I have used it in
footnotes wherever it seemed to have something to add.

My best thanks are due to the Council of the Royal Irish Academy
for their permission to publish the text and to Dr. R. Hayes, the
director of the National Library of Ireland, for acquiring and making
available to me the photostats of the British Museum Harleian MS.
2048. I wish also to acknowledge my indebtedness to Dr. T. W.
Moody, professor of modern history in the University of Dublin,

1T have worked from a photostat generously ordered for the Irish Manuscripts
Commission by the Director of the National Library of Ireland. The original
was one of the manuscripts acquired by Robt. Harley, earl of Oxford from
Randle Holmes, the third Chester herald of that name.

2A similar list is extant in this manuscript for co. Roscommon (no. 43) and
for the barony of Clanwilliam, co. Tipperary (no. 46); for co. Sligo (nos. 38-42, 45)
there is rather fuller information in a different form. The material relating to
Sligo was partly published by W. G. Wood Martin, History of Shgo, i. 402-3;
ii. 141-93.

3The handwriting is probably contemporary with the plantation proceedings.
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who originally encouraged me to prepare the text for publication;
to Dr. R. C. Simington for his unwearying patience and kindness in
my . difficulties; and particularly to my wife for her help with the
proofs and indexing.

WirriaMm O’SULLIVAN.



THE STRAFFORD INQU:ISITION
OF

COUNTY MAYO
R.IA. MS. 24 E. 15

COMITATUS MAYO COSTELLO BARONIA

That Callough mc Jordan is, and for the space of 10 years before
the last day of June last hath been, the reputed possessor or owner
of the small qr called Leighcarrow; the § small qr of Annaghnacoilly;
and the § small qr of Annaghvagherie.

Miles mc Costello—1 small { gr in the qr of Corragheneany; 1
small gnive of land of Criaghduffe; and 2 small gnives in the qr of
Killine. '

Huberte mc Callough mc Costello—1 small gnive in the half town
of Killicackelly; the small gnive of Laggelissine; the small gnive of
[2V] Fierrgarroweoghter; and 1 small gnive in Pollevonane and
Shangarry.

John Duffe mc Costello—3 cartrons of the small qr of Carrow-
anvilly, alias Cealdragh.

" Said john Duffe—1 cartron more in the said qr of Carrowenvilly,
alias Cealdragh, until that he did mortgage the same to Gerrald
Dillon, of Mannin, and his heirs for the sum of £10.

Said John Duffe—the small qr of Knocknecroghy, ufitil that
above 10 years since he did mortgage the same unto the said Gerrald
Dillon and his heirs for the sum of £100 st., the condition of redemption
of both which parcels are still in the said John.

Moyler mc Phillipp—the qr of Cloonmore; the qr of Kearown-
tobber; the qr of Sheancreggie; the qr of Kearowcashill; the qr of
Ruslagh. ’

Conne oge mc Jordane—the castle and lands [3] of Rathnagoppan,
with 5 qrs of land thereunto belonging viz. the small qr of Rathna-
goppan; the small qr called Lishduffpolltraghen; the small qr called
Skardane; and the small gr called Cappagh.

1

(2]

[2v]
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Thomas mc Costello—1 qr called the small qr of Belliskragh.

William mc Jordane—the % qr of Lissielnane; and the % qr of
Ballaghnacallybegge.

Richard mc Costello—5 gnives in the qr of Cullyknock.

David Duffe mc Costello—1 small half gr in the qr of Rahy; 1
gnive in the half qr of Cloneloghy; the 4 small gnives of Eskerfierish;
and 1 small gnive in Scillane.

Ulick mc Jordane—[3V] the § qr of Laggatrym’e; and the } qr. of
Cregavrey, both called by the name of Cullougher.

William mc Thomas mc Costello—1 small gnive in the half town
of Kellycackelly ; and 2 small gnives in the qr of Rahy.

William mc Costello—the tryne. of Tollagha.ncarragh being 51
cartrons; the tryne of Kilbeanady; the } tryne of Coolelena.

Said William mc Costello—the % tryne of Magheryboy, from the
last day of June 1625 until the year 1634, at which time he did mort-
gage the same unto Thomas mc Costello and his heirs for £18 6s. 0d. st.—

Said William mc Costello—the tryne of Cloonlamny from the last
day of June 1625 to 1633, at which time he did mortgage the same
unto Moyler mc Phillipp of Cloonmore, gent. and his heirs for £100 st. —.

[4] Jordan boy mc Costello—the tryne of Tulloghanmore; the
tryne of Twabreackane; and the qr of Creggansearin. '

Walter boy mc Jordane—1 qr called Brockins, with a corn mill;
1 gr called Coillkreaghane; 1 qr called Cossallagh; the qr of Carrans—
koilty; with 2 parts of the castle and bawn of Tullroghane.

Robert Nugent did, on 9 December 1631, purchase of the Right
Honourable John, lord viscount Taaffe of Corrin the qr of Dunmore;
and the qr of Knocklegan.

Thomas Dillon, of Brackloone in the county of Roscommon, esq.—

_the castle, town and lands of Brenffadda, with 5 small qrs, and % qr

thereunto belonging, viz. the tryne of Benfaddamore, alias Trynen-

casleane; the tryne of Lung; the tryne called Trynelicky, the tryne of
Lishean.



BARONY OF COSTELLO

[4V] Bryen boy mc Alexander mc Donnell—1 qr called the qr of
Erdan, and that Katherin, alias Cate Donnell holdeth the same as a
jointure during life.

Gerrald Dillon—the castle of Monnyn; the gr. of Knockevally;
the qr of Killetonan; the qr of Ackers; the 2 qrs of Glancrokan, viz.
the qr of Lishmigan; and the qr of Lishrevagh; the 2 qrs of Aghmore,
viz. the qr of Carrowntohane; and the qr of Shanvallymoyler; the qr
of Carne; the qr of Milltown and Corrhan’agh; the qr of Larrellea; the
gr of Shellyherndne; and the qr of Carrowcashell.

Sir James Dillon, knt.—2 small qrs of Leo; 2 small qrs of Garan;
1 small qr of Drumbofiny; 1 small qr of Clontruncher; 1 small qr of
Clunbonekeighter; and 1 small qr of Clunbuikoughter.

Said Sir James Dillon—2 small qrs of Levallinderry; [5] and 1
small qr of Drumederry from the last day of June 1625, until that about
7 years since he did mortgage the same unto Edmond mc Costello,
of Carrowmore, for £200 st. 4

Said Sir James Dillon—the castle, town and bawn of Beallavile,
with 7 qrs thereunto belonging, viz. the gr called Carrowhanny; the
qr called Carrowcarte; the qr called Cnockenarry; the qr called
Carrowinetyre; the qr called Killtowy; and the 2 qrs of Leashvallyroe
from the last day of June 1625, until that about 8 years since he did
mortgage the same to Gerrald Dillon, of Mannyn, for the sum of £600
st.

Jordan mc Costello——%qrr of the qr of Coillneclehy.

The right honourable the earl of St. Albans and Clanrickard—the
$ qr of Kildarragh.

[5V] Sir Dominick Brown, kit.—2 qrs called Cloonmore.
Edmond Costello—the qr commonly called Cashelltnarle.

Edmond Revogh mc Costello—1 gr called the small qr of Keoghir;
and 1 qr called the small qr Cloonyallagh.

Sir Lucas Dillon, knt.—2 small qrs called Aghowlosty, and the
small gr and  gr called Rieske.

[4V]

, [5V]
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Said Sir Lucas Dillon did, on 25 April 1628, purchase of Dominick
French, esq., 3 gnives in the half townland of Killecackelly; the gnive
of Maherinskeaghy and Coolenecrehy; the gnive of [6] Gortnehinie;
the gnive of Ederdavonnyne; the gnive of Fiergarroweighderragh;
the gnive of Cleymlye; the gnive of Skeaghneskihy; the gnive of
Drunganegye; the gnive of Lessenemreigge; and the gnive of the out
side of Shangarry for the consideration of £120 st.

Edmond Dillon—the castle of Annagh, with 10 small qrs of land.
thereunto adjoining, viz. the 4 qr of Tobber; the } qr of Clunblingge;
the qr of Caldragh; the gr called Carrowpicolt; the qr called Carrow-
narnane; the qr called Carrowkeile; the qr called Carrownebarne-
drigge; the qr of Derrinoghter, the qr of Derrinighter; the qr called
Carrowencoller; and the § qr of Annagh from the last day of June
1625 until 13 June 1627, at which time he conveyed the same to his
son, Bartholomew Dillon and his heirs.

Dominik Lynch Fitz John, of Gallway, merchant—} qr in Ballin-
Dangin. .

[8V] said Dominick Linch Fitz John did, in the year 1631, purchase
from Turrlogh mc Ruddery 1 gnive in the qr of Ballinvilly for the
consideration of £22 st. _

Said Dominick did, in anno 1632, purchase of Anthony Garvy
1 part of half a cartron in the 2 qrs of Killcornagh; and in the qr of
Bracklone for the.consideration of £7 st.

Said Dominick did, on 16 October 1630, purchase of Garrott
mc Shane, Edward mc Garrett, Hugh Higgin and Evelin ny Moyler
% gnive and § part of half a gnive in the qr of Breacklone; and }
part of half a gnive in the qr of Derry for the consideration of £16.

Garrott oge Dillon—} the castle and bawn of Tullcolhane; the
gr of Carrowneddin; the 2 qrs of Fennor; the qr of Carrowkeele; the
qr of Carrowmore; the qr called Carrowmicke; the qr called Carrow-
marrowane; § qr of Killyknock; the gqr called Tannaghnesinoge; the

4 qr of Skeandrum’e; the § gr. of Knocknecrohie; and the % qr of
Gortinloghna.

[7] the Right Honourable Thomas, lord viscount Dillon of Costellogh
and Gallen, his majesty’s ward—the manor, castle, town and lands of -

4



BARONY OF COSTELLO

Castlemore, with the appurtenances; Drumnalassin containing 2
small grs of land; Corrytoane 1 small qr; Ballimaginsy 2 small grs;
Cloonemoolane and Kinny 1 small gqr; Killyvanlooné 1 small qr;
Killidangin 1 qr; Drumirhie 2 small qrs; Ballintlevy 4 small qrs; the
castle, town and lands of Killcollmane; the tryne of Coolisnaveigh;
the tryne of Derryne; the } tryne of Cooleleny; Dromockone 1 qr;
Crosse 2 qrs; Cashellcollane 1 tryne; Ardcoylle 1 tryne; Islane 1
tryne; Raherollis 1} qrs; Clonnecarry 2 small qrs; Liehvillick 1 small
half qr; Magheryboy 1 small qr; Brosnagh 2 small grs; Killeclare 1
small qr; Kullaghone 1 small gr; Killecashell 1 small qr; Aghawguffie
2 small grs; Clownyerine 1 small qr; Cloonemnae 2 small grs; Symvoll-
hane 1 small qr; Liscarbry 3 small qrs; Tannynea 1 small qr; [7V]
Lorgae 1 small qr; Kilbetrigh 1 small half qr; Arhireogh 1 small qr;
Clownelassy 1 small half qr; Barnacaoge and Killcannane 2 small
qrs; Cornemuckelogh 1 small qr; Killine 1 small qr; Faihie 1 small

qr; Carne 1 small qr; Gortevodygane 1 small qr; Tumbnoghill 1 small-

qr; Knockbrack 1 small qr; Tryennecally 1% small grs; Sunnagh

1% small qrs; Trynnedangin 15 small qrs; Glanine 1 small qr; Gorte-

loghane 1 small qr; Carrowmore 1 small qr; Clounemeene 1 small
half qr; Gortnenoore 1 small qr; Calbehigh 1 small qr; Fallyny 1
small qr; Gowyll 1 small qr; Lawagh 1 small qr; Cloungnose 1 small

" half gr; Clounvickillinhy 14 small qrs; Flughoine 1% small qrs; Kill-
garrow 1 small qr; Coylenedawnagh 1 small qr; Killineduffie 2 small
qrs; Corynea 1 small qr.

Lady Mary Danieli, now baroness of Louth and sometime wife
to Lucas, late lord viscount Dillon, hath £400 yearly issuing out of
the last recited 64 qrs of land in lieu of her jointure.

[8] said Thomas, lord viscount Dillon—the qr of Urlarrevogh;
the qr of Cloonefeaghry; the qr of Cloonerowe; the qr of Iskargare;
the abbeys or late dissolved monasteries of Urlare and Bellahawnis,
with the appurtenances, containing 1 small qr or thereabouts; Clowne-
gawnagh and Kilbragan containing 2 small qrs; Behye and Crossard
- 2 small grs; Clontuirke 2 small qrs; Clooneagbuy and Cloghbually
"2 small gqrs; Browe 1 small qr; Ballingarry 4 small qrs; Corhnore 1

small qr; Ballyene and Gorteloomane 2 small qrs; Aghowtarine 1
small qr; Brackloone 2 small qrs; Clooneaskearagh and Gortinegnave
2 small grs; Clonrah 1 small qr; Ballemcvaddagaine 4 small grs.

5
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(8]



8v] .

THE STRAFFORD INQUISITION OF CO. MAYO

And of these lands following the Right Honourable Ellinor,
viscountess dowager Dillon, the relict of Theobald, the late lord
viscount Dillon, is the possessor as a jointure during life, the reversion
after her death to the said Thomas, lord viscount Dillon, viz. the castle
of Bellanagare; and.the 2 small gqrs of Clegnogh thereunto belonging;
Monemore 2 small grs; Lorgay 1 small qr; Killunechor 1 small gr;
[8V] Derrynacimgie 1 small qr; Grallanamaddera and Drumbane
2 small qrs; Kievy and Togher 2 small grs; Carrowsymone and Liss-
macrorie 2 small qrs; Clonneterrine 4 small qrs; Clounfeane 2 small

qrs.

Thomas, lord viscount Dillon—Cregganbreack containing 1 small
qr; Lissnedinch 1 small qr; Keylogs 1 small qr; Bekane 1% small
grs; Coolefarny 1 small qr; Carronreagh 1 small qr; Killvanhin 1
small qr; Corryes 1 small half qr; Downefnore 1 small qr;
Glassduffe 1 small qr; Corrane 1 small half qr; Lyegane 1 small
qr; Gullfiney 1 small gr; Cluonbolbane 1 small qr; Tryenreogh
1 small qr; Lyssmennetagh 1 small qr; Coylyviny 1 small qr; Brock-
loone 1% small grs; Cluonchurry 1% small grs; the castle and lands of
Hannemcgillebally, with 1 small qr of land called by the name of
Hannemcgillebally ; Myermihill 1 small qr; Riersk 1 small qr; Largibuy
1 small qr; Coonowenlaggane 1 small qr; Shunnavoyle 1 small qr;
Cluontarnane 1% small qrs; [9] Caldragh 1 small qr; Cluonefaghine
2 small qrs; Ruske 1 small qr; Keame 2 small qrs; Cwogie 4 small
qrs; Adergoole 1 small qr; Carrowmore 4 small grs; the yearly rent of
20s. st. issuing out of the 2 qrs of Ballindowe; the yearly rent of
53s. 4d. st. issuing out of the town and lands of Ballindangan; the
yearly rent of 10s. st. issuing out of the qr of Creggane; the yearly
rent of 9s. st. issuing out of the tryne of Talchane; the yearly rent
of 5s. st. issuing out of the tryne of Twobrackane; the yearly rent
of 2s. 6d. st. issuing out of the lands of Clonmore; the yearly rent of
2s. 6d. st. issuing out of the lands of Rathnagappane; the yearly
rent of 2s. 6d. issuing out of the lands of Annaghevagherie and
Lecarrowe; the yearly rent of 8s. 4d. issuing out of every qr of
the lands of Tullyroghane whereupon any corn shall be growing;
the yearly rent of 12d. st. issuing out of the qr of Balliskerogh.

Killmovy containing 4 qrs doth appertain unto the see of Killallo.
6



BARONY OF BURRISHOOLE
[9] BORRIZOULE BARONY

Tibbott mc Philbin—3 half cartrons of Bonrawer. X

Said Tibbott mc Philbin—1 moiety of half a cartron in the half qr
of Clondacon’ from the last day of June 1625 until 14 July 1627, at
which time he did mortgage the same unto William mc Gibbon and
his heirs for £5 st.

Said Tibbott mc Philbin—} cartron of Dromentawe in the half -

qr ‘of Calogie from the last day of June 1625, until that about 4 years
since he did mortgage the same unto Richard mc Gibbon and his heirs
for £9 st. .7 ’

John mc Philbin—1 cartron in the qr of Bonraner until that he
did mortgage the same unto Edward mc Gibbon and his heirs for
£22 st. '

[10] said John—7} cartron more in Bonraner aforesaid.

Said John—1 moiety of a half cartron in the half.qr of Clandacon,
until that he did mortgage the same unto the said William mc Gibbon,

John mc Gibbon, Tibbott mc Gibbon and Richard mc Gibbon for

£5 st., 1620.

Said John mc Philbin—% cartron of Dromentaw in the half qr of
Calogie from the last day of June 1625, until that about 4 years since
he did mortgage the same unto Moyler Brenagh for £6 and 6 large
cows, the right of redemption of both which parcels is still in the said
John.

William mec Philbin—1 cartron called Towerbinck in the qr of
Bonraner.

William oge Gibbon—I cartron in the qr of Ayle.

[10V] William Philbin—} cartron in the half qr called Gowle in
the townland of Ahill. . .

Said William—3 half cartrons more in Gowle aforesaid from the
~last day of June 1625, until that about 5 years since he did mortgage
the same unto Richard Gibbens for £11, 11 cows, 3 milch cows, 3
barren cows

Richard Crone mc Philbin—the cartron of Killenellan in the qr
~ of Knockbonnyhelly § part excepted, from the last day of June

7
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1625, until that about 2 years since he did mortgage the same unto
John Nevill and his heirs for £11 st.

Said Richard Crone mc Philbin—I1 moiety of the cartron of
Mullamore in the half qr of Mullanmore in the townland of Rath-
vallintyre, until that he did mortgage the same in the year 1618
unto Edward Groma mc Philbin and his heirs for 2 milch cows, a
beef, and a young cow of 2 years old and £10 st.

[11] Oliverus Bourck, of Moyny—I1 cartron of Moyny in the town
of Ballinlogha; % cartron in the qr of Carrowbegg and Derrinrath in
the town of Ballitrasna; and 1 cartron called Rossecahell in the town
of Cosslahie, alias Castlelaffie, until that about 3 years since he did
mortgage the same unto the right honourable the lord viscount Mayo
and his heirs for £20 st.

Callagh mc Gibbon—the other moiety of the said cartron of Gort-
necree from the last day of June 1625 until 14 August 1634, at which
time he did mortgage the same unto Edmond mc Gibbon for £10 st.

Edmond mc Gibbon—[11V] } cartron called Gortemony in the
qr of Cashell. ’

Said Edmond—} cartron called Toneregee in the half qr of
Moyhasten from the last day of June 1625 until October 1632, at -
which time he did mortgage the same unto Richard Crone mc Gibbon,
of Kilbry, and his heirs for £8 st. ————.

Edward Bourck mc Walter—1 cartron in the qr Ilanemore from
the last day of June 1625 until the last of November 1634, at

which time he did mortgage the same unto John Crone mc Keone
and his heirs for £4 st.

William mc David Bourck—1 cartron in the half qr of Ardkeen.

Edmond mc Philbin Bourk—the castle, bawne and barbican of
Caherkeny, the tenth part only excepted; one cartron in the qr of
Knockmonyhely; § qr in [12] Dromenegaltye; } qr of Keillfechy and
Ilanteige; 1 cartron of Derricoorane in the half qr of Dromanahahy;
and 2 parts of a cartron in half qr of Dromimahie from the last day

8
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of June 1625 until 18 May 1632, at which time he did mortgage the
" same unto David Kelly, of Downemony, and his heirs for 9 score and
4 pounds st. and 18 cows

Said Edmond mc Philbin—1 cartron called Clonane, Derrene-
muckie, and Gowle in the qr of Downeleige, alias Drumnegalty, until
that he did mortgage the same to Moyler Murrey mc Philbin, 15
October 1623, for £20 st., which the said Moyler assigned over the
moiety thereof unto Garrott mc Philbin for £10, 12 August 1624.

Said Edmond mc Philbin Bourk—3 parts of 2 third parts of a qr
in Cronaghton and Cooleoghboy, until he did mortgage the same 14
years since unto Thomas mc Philbin Bourk and his heirs for the sum
of £186 st., the condition of redemption of both which parcels are still
in the said Edmond.

Gilliduffe mc Gibbon, Edmond mc Gibbon mc Tibbott and
Richard mc Tibbott mc Gibbon, sons [12V] and co-heirs of Tibbott
mc Gibbon—1% qr called Mahanagh in the townlands of Ahile.

Rickard mc Walter mc Henry mc Gibbon—3} cartron in the
qr of Ayle in the town of Ballihahagh. ,

Said Rickard—j3 cartron in the qr of Ayle aforesaid from the last
day of June A.D. 1625, until that about 6 years since he did mortgage
the same unto Richard mc Gibbon, of Mahanagh; and his heirs for
£8 5s.

Tibbott Bourke, of Moynie—1 cartron in the qr of Kanemore,
in the town of Cosselahie; % cagtron in the half qr of Ardkeene in
the said town of Cosselahie; and 1} cartrons in the qr of Moynie in
the towne of Ballenlogha.

Said Tibbott—} cartron in the qr of [13] Carrowbegg and Derry-
enrah in the town of Balletrasnae from the last day of June A.D. 1625,
until that about a year since he did mortgage the same to Randolph
mc Mullmorey mc Donnell of Clogher and lis heirs for the sum of
£11 st. . ’

Hubert Bourk, of Moyney—3 half cartrons in the qr of Moynie,
and 1 cartron called Inishslanghell in the town of Cossahahy.

Said Hubert Bourk—3 cartron in the half qr of Ardkeene aforesaid
from the last day of June 1625, until that about 2 years since he did

9
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mortgage the same to Edmond mc Gibbon, of Mahanagh, and his
heirs for the sum of 6 pounds st.

Said Huberte—3 half cartrons in the qr of Leighcarrowbegg and
Derrinrath from the last day of June 1625, until that about a year

- since he did mortgage the same to Randolph mc Mullmorie mc Donnell,

of Clogher, and his heirs for £9 st., the condition of redemption of
both which parcels is still in the said Hubert.

Gerrald mc Philbin, of Kilkeenagh—[13V] {4 part of the half qr
of Drominaha; and the } qr of Kilkeenagh.

Edmond mc Philbin, of Ahile—the cartron of Maessgarrouffe in
the gr of Ahill, with } part of the castle and bawne of Ahill.
-Said Edward-[Edmond]—j% cartron in the half qr of Cahorcashill

“from the last day of June 1625, until that about 6 years since he did

mortgage the same unto William oge mc Gibbon, and Rickard mc
Gibbon, and their heirs for £8 st.

Said Edmond mc Philbin—} cartron in the qr of Mollane, until
about 20 years since he did mortgage the same unto Edmond Grooma
mc Philbin for £3, the condition of redemption of both which parcels
is still in the said Edmond mc Philbin.

Jonack mc Philbin—1 cartron called Shihane in the qr of Ahill
aforesaid, with the  part of castle and bawne of Ahill. _

Said Jonack—} cartron in the half qr of Cahircashell aforesaid
from the last day of June [14] A.D. 1625, until that about 6 years
since he did mortgage the same unto the aforesaid William oge mc
Gibbon, and Rickard mc Gibbon, and their heirs for £8 st.

Said Jonack—% cartron in the qr of Mollane aforesaid until that

“about 20 years since he did mortgage the same unto the said Edward

Grooma mc Philbin and his heirs for £40 the condition of redemptlon
of both which parcels is still in the said Jonack.

Shane mc Philbin—1 cartron called the cartron of Gortnacroshie
in the qr of Ahile aforesaid, with the } part of the castle and bawne
of Ahile; and 1 cartron in § qr of Cahircashell.

Walter Etogga! mc Philbin—one moiety of the § part of half a
qr of Tawynin.

i Cogga (Harleian MS 2048, f. 448). .
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Said Walter—the other moiety of the said % part of the half qr.

of Tawnyn from the last day of June 1625, untﬂ that about 4 years
since that he did mortgage the same to William Barrett, of Tawynin,
and his heirs for £8 st. )

[14V] Walter mc Philbin—% qr of qr of Knockglasse, called the cart-
ron of Knocknemears; and the cartron of Knocknoghrie; and § cartron
of cartron of Aghagowla from the last day of June A.D. 1625 until
23 May 1633, at which time he did mortgage the same unto David
Kelly, of Downamona, for £27 st.

Said Walter—3 half cartrons of the qr of Cogalla; and } cartron
in ShaneballyComyn and Knocklogha from the last day of June 1625
- until August 1633, at which time he did mortgage the same unto
Richard mc Gibbon and William mc Gibbon for £26 st.—

Said Walter mc Philbin—1 cartron in Ballyallan from last
day of June 1825 until 22 May 1633, at which time he did mortgage
the same unto Edward Groma mc Philbin and his heirs for £6 st.—

Said Walter mc Philbin—3 part of a cartron in the qr of Porte-
nillane from the last day of June 1625 until the year of our Lord 1632,
at which time he did mortgage the same [15] unto Rickard mc Philbin
and his heirs for £5 6s. 8d. st.

Said Walter mc Philbin—% cartron in Shanballyconnyne and
Knocklogha; and } cartron in Knockglass from the last day of June
A.D. 1625 until May 1635, at which time he did mortgage unto Edmond
Duffe mc Philbin and his heirs for £10 st.

John mc Gibbon, of Clondacon—} of 3 half cartrons in the half
qr of Clondacon.

Tibbott me Gibbon—} of 3 half cartrons in the said qr of Clon-
dacon.

William mc Gibbon—} of 3 half cartrons in the said half qr of
Clondacon

[15V] Rickard mc Gibbon—% of 3 half cartrons of Clondacon
aforesald

Murtogh buy 6 ffarresie—I1 cartron in the town of Falbore called
Cloonenarrovaugh.

11
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Said Murtogh—} gr of Brackloone in the townland aforesaid,
until that about 14 years since he did mortgage the same unto Chris-
topher ffrench, Martin ffrench and Jeffrey firench' and their heirs
for £24 st. —

Richafd mc Gibbon—3} cartron in the qr of Moyhasten called
Fraih; 1 cartron in the qr of Tunih; and § cartron in the qr of Cashell.

Jonack mc Gibbon—1 cartron in the gr of Ahyle.

Edmond mc Tibbott mc Gibbon—[16] % cartron in the said qr of

. Ahyle.

Said Edmond mc Tibbott mc Gibbon—3} cartron more in the said
qr from the last day of June 1625, until that about 6 years since he
did mortgage the same unto Richard mc Gibbon, of Mahanagh, for
5 in calf cows and 2 barren cows

William mc William Crone mc Gibbon, David mc Gibbon and
Richard mc Gibbon—1 cartron in the gr of Tivenish called Gort-
neiskeaghy; and % cartron in the qr of Cashell.

Moyler mec Philbin—% qr of Knockbrack.
John mc Philbin—% qr of Knockbrack aforesaid.

Walter mc Edmond Gibbon, of Ballyknock, late deceased, whose
daughter and heir is Shedy Gibbon, 3 years old, born after her father’s
death, was [16V] from the last day of June 1625 until the time of his
death the reputed owner or possessor of } qr of Killmeneile; 1 cartron
called Knocknerahie in Ballyknock; 1 cartron in the § qr of Knock-
legane, parcel of the half town of Monny; 1 qr called Inishburcke;
and the one moiety of ¥ qr Muccallagh.

Of these lands the lord viscount of Mayo hath had possession
since the death of the said Walter Grana, pretending a deed thereof

from the said Walter, but no deed or consideration appearing.

Moyler oge mc Gibbon, of Ballyknock, late deceased, was since
the last day of June 1625 the reputed possessor or owner of 1 cartron
called Gortnecrosse, of this my lord of Mayo is in possession since

the death of Moyler oge, being about 4 years, alleging a deed.

12
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James mc Moyler Murrey Gibbon—1 cartron of Creganhorney.

Sheron mec Gibbon was since the last day of June 1625 the reputed
possessor or owner of 1 cartron of Garryveillane, of which cartron
the lord of Mayo is in possession alleging a purchase.

Rickard oge mc Roare mc Gilleduffe mc Gibhon! was since the
last of June 1625 the reputed owner of 1 cartron of Carne, parcel of
the half qr of Killellry, now in the lord of Mayo’s possession alleging
a purchase.

[17] Tibbott mc Philbin—} cartron in the half qr of Drommahae
and 1% qr of Knockmonyhelly.

Edmond Duffe mc Philbin—I cartron in the qr of Cagally
from the last day of June 1625 until the 14 July 1631, at which time
he did mortgage the same unto Edmond Groma mc Philbin and his
heirs for £10 st.

Edmond Duffe mc Philbin—1 cartron of Derrynveele in the qr of
Ballyalan, until that he did mortgage the same unto John Nevill
for 50 shillings, the condition of redemption of both whlch parcels
is still in the said Edmond Duffe.

Edmond Groma mc Philbin, of Molane—} gr in the qr of Molane,
called the cartron of Molanebegg and the cartron of Derryady.

Alexander mc Donnell, of Ballenamarogh—the qr of Knock
Inedane until the year 1623, at which time he did mortgage the same
unto Jennett Martin and her three sisters, daughters of Allin Martin,
of Gallway, merchant.

[17V] Said Alexander—3 qr of Knoc,maﬁny from the last day of
June A.D. 1625, until that he did mortgage the same unto Dominick
ffrench, esq., and his heirs for £30 st.

Said Alexander—% qr of Derryuskeile from the last day of June
1625 until 7 June 1626, at which time he did mortgage the same to
Timothy Baskerveile and his heirs for £19 st.

Said Alexander—i% qr called Lecacrowbegg until that he did mort-
gage the same to the lord viscount Mayo and his heirs for £14 st.

1 Rickard oge mc Rickard mc Gilleduffe mc Gibbon (Harleian MS 2048,
f. 448V).
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Said Alexander mc Donnell—the cartron of Tnorard.

Said Alexander—the cartron in the half qr of Dromine, until
he did mortgage the same unto Cahlr mc James mc Donnell, of Moate
and his heirs for £11 7

Said Alexander—the cartron of Cashliny, until he did mortgage
the same to Mary Donnell for £9 10s. st.

(18] Rory mc Gllhduffe, of Drommduf‘e—% cartron of Barne-
dawnagh.

Catelyn Philbin and Elish mc Philbin—} qr of Knockbreack.

Thomas Duffe mc Philbin—}% Qr of Coolaghboy, until that he did
mortgage the same unto William mc Edmond boy mc Philbin, of
GlanIlane, and his heirs for £50 st.!

John mc Rickard mc Philbin—3 half cartrons in the qr of Cagala;
1 cartron of the qr of Portnalom; } part of said qr; 4 cartron in the
qr of Ballyaleam; § cartron of said qr; and % qr of Knockalagha and

Shanvallyconnine.

Walter mc Philbin, of Glan Ilane [18V]—1 cartron in the half
qr of Caldragh.

Mary ny Philbin—} cartron in half qr of Keelog.

Rickard oge mc Tibbott—}% cartron in the cartron called Liscloan,
in the townland of Ballelogha.

Said Rickard oge—3% cartron in the half qr of Irrithane from the
last day of June 1625, until about three years since he did mortgage

the same to Hugh oge mc Keon, of Roskilly, and his heirs for £40
st.

% qr of Rostowh was mortgaged by Walter mc Tibbott, the said
Rickard’s father, about 20 years since unto Teige mc Keon, of Kille-
myna, and his heirs for £3 10s. st.

Jonack mc Rickard mc Gibbon—{19] part of the qr of Falliheragh.

1 Edmond oge o Kelly, Brien oge o Kelly—5% cartrons, $ gnive (Harleian
MS 2048, £. 448V).
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Rickard mc Shane Duffe—1 cartron of Lisskloane in the town of
Ballinlogha.

John Bourke—% qr of Collogane.
Bryan mc Girragh—#% cartron in the half qr of Tawnagh.

Rickard oge mc Erydery—3 half cartrons in Urlare in the town-
land of Ballenvoy.

Said Rickard oge mc Erydery—}% cartron.in the half qr of Urlare
aforesaid, until about 11 years since he mortgaged the same unto
Thomas [19V] mc Rickard oge for 4 beeves, and the said Rickard
and Thomas about 2 years since have mortgaged the same unto
Rickard 6 Horroghty for £9 st.

Said Rickard mc Erydery—3% cartron in the qr of Ardogomane;
and the other { cartron in the qr of Knockballenvoy in the said town
of Ballenvoy; a'cartron in the half qr of Kenlo in the town of Aghe-
gowre; and one moiety of the half cartron of Clonebegg in the half
qr of Clonebegg in the town of Aghagowre.

Said Rickard—the other moiety of the said half cartron of Cloone-
begg, until that about 10 years since he mortgaged the same to the said
Thomas mc Rickard for £3 st., and the said Rickard and Thomas
re-mortgaged the same to David Kelly for 2 milch cows, 2 beeves
and 1 yearling, 2 years since

Walter Grana mc Tibbott—the moiety of the cartron of Drum’-

inaboe. ,
Said Walter—the other moiety of the said cartron of Drum’inaboe;
and a cartron of the half qr of Irrishane [20] from the last day of
June 1625 until the 24 May 1628, at which time he did mortgage the
same to David Kelly, of Downamona, for £20 st.

Said Walter Grana—1 cartron in the half qr of Rosstwoy, until
he did mortgage the same about 12 years since to Richard Black ffitz
Andrew, of Gallway, merchant, and his heirs for £20-st., the condition
of redemption of both which parcels is still in the said Walter.

William mc Icary! Kelly—a cartron of Enniskeele in the qr of
Enishurtin; $ cartron in the qr of Ennishtubbert; and 1 qr in the
qr of Moyins.

1 Hary (Harleian MS 2048, f. 449).
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Thomas mc James—3 qr in Ardgomame and { cartron in Kﬂleene

Gilliduffe mc Walter—} cartron of Loghanloy.

Sheron Branagh, of Druimnafollogh, his majesty’s ward, and his
ancestors [20V]—2 cartrons called by the several names of Corranny,

and Drumnafallogh, in the qr of Cloghaknore; and # qr of Lissaniske.

David mc Gibbon—j} cartron in qr of Oghill called Shanemalle-
coyle.

. “Moyler mc Gibbon—a cartron in the gr of Tewnith; } cartron

in the gqr of Cashell; and } cartron in qr of Aghyle.

john mec Gibbon—a cartron in the gr called Murrney; the 2 parts
of a cartron, parcell of the half qr of Muckollogh.

Turlogh Reogh mc Daniell—the § qr called Drumbreastle in the
gr of Carrowmc Cavock.

Walter Kelly, of Roskine—[21] 1 cartron of half qr of Roskine;
a cartron of the half qr of Lettermaghery Ighteragh.

-Said Walter Kelly—1 cartron of half qr of Roskine aforesaid
from the last day of June 1625 until the year 1626, at which time he
did mortgage the same unto Dominick ffrench esq and his heirs
for £9 13s. 4d. st.

Ulick mc David oge 6 Kelly—} qr of Roskine aforesaid.

Murtogh mc Willilam oge 6 ffarresy—3 qr called Allenegappull;
1 cartron called Drumneene in the town of Drumrany; { cartron
in half qr of Calioge in the said town of Drumrany.

Said Murtogh—1 cartron of the half qr of Keillvocan from the
last day of June 1625; until that about 6 years since he did mortgage
the same to Dermot oge 6 Breadane for £10 st., and a beef.

Moyler mc Philbin—5 qr of Knockmonyhelly; and [21V] £ part
of the half qr of Trumnaha.
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William Keogh mc Tibbott Bourke—the § qr of Knock Icattane;
and the cartron called Killavogie.

Said William—the qr of Carrowenknockboy until the 5th of May
1618, at which time he did mortgage the same unto Martin Darcy
for £20 st.

Said William—3% qr of Knockspreckane from the last day of June
1625 until the year 1630, at which time he did mortgage the same unto
Walter Reogh mc Stephen and his heirs for £8 st.

~Tibbott: mc Eridery—a cartron in the half qr of Gortnepissy in
the town of Ballinvoy; % cartron and % cartron in the qr of Ardogo-
mane; } cartron in the half qr of Killeane; 1 cartron in the half qr-of
Knockballenvoy.

Redmond mc Eridery'—a cartron in the half qr of Gortnepissy
in the town of Ballenvoy; % cartron and [22]  cartron in the qr of
“Ardogomane; } cartron in the half qr of Killeene; and % cartron in
the half qr of Knockballenvoy. '

Edmond oge mc Eridery—a cartron in the qr of Klnloy and Cloyn-
begg; and % part of the half qr of Knockballinvoy.

Said Echnond oge mc Ruddery—j cartron in the said gr of Kinloy
and Clonybegg from the last day of June 1625, until that about 2
years since he did mortgage the same to Thomas mc Riccard mc
Eruddery and his heirs for £5.

Said Edmond—y} cartron more in the said qr of Kinloy from the
last day of June A.D. 1625 until 20 June 1635, at which time he did
mortgage the same to David mc William Crone and his heirs for £6

Richard Crone mc Ruddery—38 half cartrons in the qr of Derry-
ragh. .

Said Richard—j% cartron in the said qr of Derryragh from the last
day of June 1625, until that [22V] about 5 years since he did mortgage
the same to Donnogh mc Giver and his heirs for 4 marks st.

Said Richard—} cartron in the qr of Knockballinboy, until about
20 years since he did mortgage the same unto Gilleduffe mc Gibbon
and his heirs for 4 marks, 4 shillings and 5 cows.

1 Redmond mc Ruddery (Harleian MS 2048, f. 449).
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Said Richard—j cartron in the half qr of Knockballinboy, until
about 12 years since he did mortgage the same to William Keogh
6 Mulloy and his heirs for 5 marks st.

Shane Duffe mc Ruddery—#% qr in the qr of Derryrath aforesaid.
Said Shane Duffe mc Ruddery—3% cartron in the half qr of Knock-
ballynnoy from the last day of June 1625, until that about 2 years
since he did mortgage the same unto Donnogh mc Giver and his heirs
for £4 st.

Moyler mc Tibbott, of Ba11y1<nocl<1~[23] qr of Coolebarry in-
the townland of Ballyknock; 3 half cartrons of the half qr of Drom-
hanagh and Magherybrack in the said qr of Moyhasten; { qr of Clone-
kine in the said qr of Clonknie, Inishtuirck, and Inishpee, in the
townland of Ballykinard.

Said Moyler—#% cartron of the half qr of Drumhanagh and Moy-
herebrack aforesaid from the last day of June 1625, until that about

2 years since he did mortgage the same to Laughlin 6 Beara for £9
st. '

Hubert mc Philbin, of Cahirkeny—1% qr. of Duclage; & qr of Drom-
inehathy; and % cartron in the qr of Knockmonyhelly. -

Rickard mc Tibbott mc Gibbon, of Ballyknock—the cartron of
Loughknockane from the last day of June A.D. 1625, until that about
6 years since he did mortgage the same to Dav1d mc Moyler and his
heirs for £6 st.

Said Rickard—1 cartron of half qr of Loghanleigh until on the
first of May 1620 he did mortgage the same [23V] to VValter
Blake and his heirs for £7 4s. 6d.

Said Rickard—the other cartron of the said half qr of Loghanleigh
from the last day of June 1625 until 8 August 1627, at which time
he did mortgage the same unto Dominick firench, esq., and his heirs
for £11 st,, and that the said Dominick 2 years since assigned it unto
the right honourable the lord of Mayo.

Said Riccard—j cartron in Cregganegolloglagh in the town of Brae
from the last day of June 1625 until the year 1630, wherein he mort-
gaged the same unto Connogher mc Neile and his heirs for £11.

1 Moiler mc Thibbott mc Gibbon (Harleian MS 2048, f. 449V).
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Said Riccard—% cartron of Inishragher in the qr of Brae from the
last day of June 1625 until March 1634[?5], at which time he did
mortgage the same unto the said Connogher mc Neale and his heirs
for £3 7s.

Said Riccard—} qr in the qr of Carrowrevagh from the last day.

of June 1625 until 14 August 1634, at which time he mortgaged the
same unto Constantine mc Kiggon and his heirs for £20 st.

Dermott Leogh Murtagh mc Hugh oge Mahonne 6 ffarrisse, Hugh
oge 0 ffarrisse and Gillernew 6 ffarrisse—[24] 8 half qrs in the town;
and 4 qrs of land of Falboner, commonly called the qr of Bohouare
and the half qr of Fryghcloone.

Downe mc Gerraght—} cartron in the half qr of Tawnagh until
10 November 1634, at which time he did mortgage the same unto
Richard 6 Twoghill and his heirs for £5 6s. 8d. st.

Ulick Bourck—} qr of Kanniragher from the last day of June
1625, until that about 6 years since he did mortgage the same unto
Daniell 6 Mulloney and his heirs for £10 st. ————.

David Bourke alias Captain Trouse—1 cartron in the 3 cartrons
of Ardagh and Rosslyne, until that he did mortgage the same unto
the right honourable the lord viscount Mayo, amongst other lands
which are mentioned hereafter among the lands whereof the lord of
Mayo is the reputed possessor or owner. '

[24V] Jonack mc Gibbon—1 cartron and % cartron—in the qr of
Knockelogh.

Riccard oge mc Gibbon and Shane mc Gibbon—S5 half cartrons

in the qr of Kinereisk; and 2 one third parts of half a cartron of .

Keillellragh of the townland of Ballyknock.

Mary ny Gibbon—% part of half a cartron of Killellragh in the
town of Ballyknock aforesaid.

‘William Crone mc Gibbon—I cartron in the qr of Keillelragh in
the town of Ballyknock called Knockecomyne.
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Edmond oge 6 Kelly—1 cartron in Littermagheroghteragh,
wanting the fifth part.

Said Edmond—3% qr of the qr of Inishgowle of the town of Ballin
Ilane; [25] 1 cartron in the half qr of Innishnecrussy; § cartron of the
cartron of Rossnegallevy; and the moiety of Doughill or % part of
the qr of Meynish until 16 October 1622, at which time he did mort-
gage the same unto Dominick ffrench, esq., and his heirs for £46 6s.
st ————.

Said Edmond—i qr of Meynish; and 4 cartron of the cartron of
Inishorckane from the last day of June 1625, until about 2 years since
he did mortgage the same unto Tibbott Kelly and his heirs for £10
st..

Edmond oge 6 Kelly and Bryan oge 6 Kelly—} qr of Knockne-
ganvy in the town of Ballinenellane, until that they did mortgage the
same unto John Henwrick, esq., deceased, for £30 st. —— viz. each
of them a moiety for £15 st., who assigned the same to Sir Henry
Bingham, bart., for £20 in assurance and afterwards assigned over
for £20 to Dominick ffrench, esq.; and after the death of the said
Bryan oge the said Dominick ffrench, viz. 7 October 1635, for £4 st.,
procured a release from Teige 6 Kelly and the rest of the sons of
Bryan oge aforesaid from their moiety.

[ZSV] Shane mc William & Kelly—3 cartron of the qr of Inishorken,
in the town of Ballin-Ilane; and § qr of Moyins in the said town.

. Richard Boy 6 Kelly—% qr and % qr in the town aforesald

Edmond mc Jonack mc Philbin—2 cartrons of Lismoylin and
Cornecaslane; and 4 qr of Kilbronemore, of these lands Margett ny
Cullen, late wife of Jonack mc Philbin, is now in possession, claiming
an estate therefrom for life from her late husband.

William mc Jonack mc Phllbln—l cartron of Tryneparck.

" Jonack mc Philbin and Tibbott mc Gibbon—7} cartron of Creggan-
ahorna in the townland of Ballyknock.

Borrishoule—[26] Sir Richard Blake, knt.—1% qr of Killevally;
% qr of Limrie; 1 qr of Moate; a qr of Fieraghmore; 1 qr of Capmer-
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naire; 2 qrs of Killyvirre, alias Killvry; and 1 qr of the island of
Clinish.

The right honourable the earl of Clanrickard—Ballinloghy
containing 1 qr; Ballytrasny 1 qr; Killavogg 1 cartron.

These lands following are belonging to the see of Tuam, viz. 2}

qrs in the townland of Cossiny; 2 qrs in the townland of Aghagowre;

the townland of Ballybarranan containing 4 qrs:—1% qrs in Mayore;
1 qr in the townland of Cossiny; 2 qrs in the townland of Aghagowre;

1 qr of the town of Mayore; 2 [26V] qrs of Killmaclasser; 1 qar of
Imsduffe 1 gr of Killmine; 1 qr of Ellaneden.

John Browne, esq.—1 qr of Lettermore and Letterbegg; § qr of
Knocknefiny, until that about 6 years since he did mortgage the
same to David Kelly, of Downemony, and his heirs for £20 st.

Michaell Cormick, esq.—the qr of Carrowkeele.

David Bourck mc Edmond—3 cartron of Derryihse -until that
about 12 years since he did mortgage the same unto Te1ge mc Keon
and his heirs for 50s. st. —————.

[27] Richard mc David mc Gibbon—1% qr of Clievlagh in the town-
land of Balliknock; 3 qr of Lockeragh wanting the sixth part; and
% of the ruinous castle of Ballyknock.

Ulick Roe mc Philbin—3} part in the third part of the half qr of
Tawanen. ;

Said Ulick—# cartron called Dromenhath in the qr of Derry-
corran from the last day of June 1625 until 20 May 1630, at which
time, amongst other lands, he did mortgage unto David Kelly, of
Downemona, and his heirs for the sum of £28 5s. st. and 2 milch cows.

Said Ulick—} part of third part of the gr of Knockmonyhéﬂy
from the last day of June 1625, until that about that about 7 years
since he did mortgage the same to Richard Crone mc Philbin, of
Cahirkeny, and his heirs for £7 5s. st. :
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[27V] Bryan Kevagh! 6 Kelly—1 cartron of Lettermaghery-
eighteragh; ¢ part of half a qr of Letteroughteragh; and the cartron
of Inishtubrid. ’

Moyler mc Gibbon Bourck—the cartron of Lackanlea, until that
in anno 1621 he did mortgage the same unto Martin Darcy, esq., and
his heirs £16 st.

Jonack mc Gibbon—3 part of the island of Cullin containing in
all a gqr; the { qr of Munney called Rosse and Knockanish in the qr
of Knockanegane; the } cartron of Ilanetaggard; and } part of the
cartron of Inishsragher.

Shane mc Edmond Boy ffilbin—1 cartron in the half qr of Ruyne-
seere. : »

William mc Edmond boy mc Philbin [28]—1 cartron called Cappny-
hemer in the half qr of Caldragh.

Richard mc Gibbon and his brother, John mc Gibbon—I1 cartron
of the half qr of Tawnagh in the town of Aghagowre; and % cartron
in the half qr of Drumgowlen in 'the said town.

Tibbott mc Shane mc Gibbon—one moiety of 3 half cartrons of
Drumgowly and Lagg in the qr of Lackane, in mortgage to Richard
mc Gibbon for £3 st., 6 years since.

James mc Gibbon—3} part of a cartron called Cregganehorna .in
the qr of Killierath in the town of Ballyknock.

" Jonack mc Philbin—1 cartron called Claggernagh in [28V] the qr
of Knockimyhelly; and 2 parts of half a qr called the half gqr of
Tawnaghine, the % part only excepted.

Rickard mc Tibbott Bourk—% part of cartron of Dermish, until
that he did mortgage the same unto Hugh 6 Beara and Derby 6 Beara
and their heirs for 4 marks st. .

1 Rievogh (Harleian MS 2048, f. 450V).
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William Bourk—} part of cartron of Derrys, until that he did
mortgage the same unte Hugh 6 Beara and Derby 6 Beara and their
heirs for 8 nobles, the reversion whereof after the death of the said
‘William mc Tibbott mc Riccard [sic].

Rickard mc Gibbon, of Mahane, gent.,—1 moiety of 3 half cartrons of
Drumgowlin and Lagg from the last day of June 1625, until that
about 4 years since he did mortgage the same to William oge mc
Gibbon and his heirs for £3 st. 2

Melaughlin 6 Maly did, on 12 September 1628, purchase from
Hugh oge mc Mullmory mc Donnell ¢ qr [29] of Knockvollyhealy for
the consideration of £16 st.

David mc Walter Kelly did, in the year 1632, lease unto Dominick
ffrench, esq., his executors and assignees 4 qr called Inishgola; %

cartron of Rossgalwy 1 cartron of the half qr called Inishnycroth

and Tamyvile; and % part of the qr of Moynish, called Dwoghill,
for the term of a 1000 years in mortgage of £80 st., and that the said
Dayvid did, on 24 May 1635, re-lease the premises unto the said Dominick
and assignees for the sum of £10 st.

The right honourable the earl of Ormond and Ossory—the castle
and manor of Borrishowle; and the qr called Rossgiblin; the qr called
Carrankoy; the qr called Killterrought, alias Killternaught; the qr of
Rossmore; the castle, town and 4 qrs of Carrickowla, alias Rath,
viz. the qr of Rossbeary, alias Rossbuire; the qr of Carrowsallogh;
the qr of Rathreogh; the qr of Carrowbegg, alias Lecarrowbegg; the
cartron called Knockkillin; and the cartron called Inishquirck; the
[29V] castle, town and 8 qrs of Ballyveaghane, with the fishings
thereunto belonging, viz. the cartron of Knockthomas; the cartron of
Knockgowry; the cartron of Carrowbane; the cartron of Royvorane
the qr of Twoghmore, alias Teaghmore; the 4 qr of Graffy; the }
of Carrowbegg; the § qr of Knockyrath; the { qr of KnOCKnamonagh
the 1 qr of Knocktowny and Carlownetowme the 4 qr of Kilbride;

the qr of Roscleane; the qr of Knocknetenyll; the § qr of Knockne-

1 William Borke, tenant for life; Thibbott Borke the reversion—}% gnive
(Harleian MS 2048, f. 450V).

* Rickard mc Gibbon, John mc Gibbon—I14 cartrons (Harleian M3 2048,
f. 450V).
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greely; the § qr of Knocknetornory; the castle, town and 4 qrs of
Ballyvough, alias Craigneady, viz. the qr of Carrowcorglassie; the qr
of Killine; the qr of Knockbanellemane; the } qr called Leacarrow;
the 1 gr of Killmore; the town, and 4 qrs of Ballyogowe, viz. the qr
of Knockunlyne; the qr of Knockniboly; the qr of Rossduane; the
1 qr of Rosslare; the § qr of Sheandrome; the town and 4 grs of Balle- -
dowlagh, alias Clogher, viz. the qr of Carrownellanoe; the qr of
Carrowtowtagh; the qr of Dromfinevonagh, the qr of Carrowneclohy;
the castle, town, island and 4 qrs of Ackill, commonly called and
known by the name of the 4 qrs of Ackill} the town and 4 grs [30] of
Ballykinard, viz. the qr of Catrowmore; the cartron of Lorgin; the
cartron of Iffernane and Knocktalyn; the ¥ qr of Killermenie in
Knockniboly; the § gr of Rossbon; the } qr of Rossinerbuill; the
cartron of Rossbarnagh; the cartron of Carrowgane; 2 qrs of Shragh-
farnagh and Morryvagh, parcel of the town of Ballycroigh.

The Right Honourable Miles, lord viscount Bourck of Mayo—3 qr
of Sihane from the last day of June 1625 until 26 May 1628, at which
time he did mortgage the same to David Kelly, of Downamona, and

Said lord viscount Bourk of Mayo—the manor of Ballyknock;
1 cartron in the town of Ballyknock, called Slagger; % part of half a

" qr in Ballyknock, called Soccragh; the castle; town and bawne of

Brinh, and 3 qrs thereunto belonging, viz. the qr of Knocktallyne;
the qr of Rossyne and Rossnehelty; 1 a qr in the qr of Carrowencally;
and § qr of Inishgowly from the last day of June 1625 until June
1628, at [30V] which time he did mortgage the same to John Lynch,
together with other lands in Carra and Morish, and his heirs for the
sum of £250 st.

Said lord viscount—1 qr of Cossenkeele and Gortinegeare from the
last day of Juhe 1625 until 10 June 1626, at which time he did mort-
gage the same unto David Kelly, of Downamona, and ‘his heirs for
£30 st. ’

Said lord viscount—3 qr of Ardagh; and the qr of Gortoghie, until

he did mortgage the same unto Lucas Garvy and his heirs for £40
st.

Said lord viscount—} cartron of Inishrahir; } cartron of Ilane-
taggarte; 4 cartron Shilorowdie and Knockanemoline; the castle,
bawne and barbican of Castellaffie alias Cashellovie; 3 cartrons of
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the qr of Castellaffie; the qr of Claggen, } qr of the qr of Ilandmore;
3 cartrons of the qr of Ilandcollen; the cartron called Inishgowly-
clymane; [81] the 4 qr of Dromoghgarve; the qr of Keelogg; 4 part of
a qr called Inishowe; the town and 4 qrs of Ballyellmane, viz. the
" gqr of Knocknemyprickane; the qr of Garryhore and Gortnaclassagh;
the qr of Knockmonyard; and the qr of Knocktotane and Killtreane.

Said lord viscount did, in the year 1632, purchase from Stephen
Crone, esq. the § qr of Rossnemraher for the consideration of £30 st.

Said lord viscount did also, on 6 August 1632, purchase of James
Nowlan, of Ballinrobe, gent., 4 cartron in the half qr of Rosstwogh;
and } cartron in the half qr of Irrishane, in the town of Ballytarsny
for the consideration of £5 st. :

Said lord viscount—the ruinous castle of Ballygurrissy and 4
qrs thereunto belonging, viz. the qr of Brockagh; the qr of Aghagowla;
the qr of Tworgarrow; and the qr of Knockglasse and Dronnlry from .
the last day of June 1625 until 1 June 1627, at which time he did
mortgage the same by lease for 99 years to George ffrench and his
heirs for £115 st.
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Mahon o Maly—2 parts of the half qr of Fynangarve.

Said Mahon—#} part of Fynongarve aforesaid, until that about
ten years since he did mortgage the same unto Cormuck Reogh mc
Bryen and his heirs for £3 13s. 4d. st.

Jeffery mc Gibbon mc Jonack—3% part of the half qr of Killekile.

Jeffry mc Redmond mc Gibbon [32]—F part of a cartron of
Killekelly.

David mc Shane Gibbon—the third part of a cartron of Killykelly
aforesaid.

Thomas me Richard mc Gibbon—a qr in the gr of Keilkeile afore-
said.

Richard oge mc David mc Gibbon—% parts of a cartron in Keil-
keill aforesaid.

Callough mc Gibbon—3% qr in the qr of Carrowenmoyne from the
last day of June 1625, until that about 5 years since he did mortgage
a parcel thereof called [32V] Tawnymackin unto William mc Many
and his heirs for £3 st.

Rory oge mc Many—#% parts of a cartron in the qr of Atiferinane,
and in the qr of Leckanevane until that, on 11 May 1624, he did
mortgage the same unto Hugh mc Keggan and his heirs for £23 st.

~

Teige mc Manye, of Leckanan—3% parts of a cartron in the qr of
Leckanevan until that, on 11 June 1623, he did mortgage the same
unto Hugh mc Keggan and his heirs for £22 ———.

William oge mc William mc Gibbon—{[33] the cartron of Barne-
darrigge in the qr of Ballinah.

Owen mc Manny, his majesty’s ward—the cartron of Forgill; 1
cartron in the qr of Lecanve; the moiety of half a cartron of Finnowre;
and the moiety of half a cartron in Culleene. "
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William mc Manny—1 cartron in Towrerdogh; } cartron in qr of
Liskanbee; and the moiety of the half carton of Finowre.

Said William—the moiety of the half cartron of Culleene until
10 May 1622, at which time he did mortgage the same unto Hugh
mc Keggan and his heirs for 33s. 4d. and 2 in calf cows, of these
cows Mary ny Keggan, wife to the said Wllham is in possession,
he belng beyond seas.

[383V] John mc Many—I1 moiety of § parts of a cartron in the qr
of Atyserinane and in the qr of Leckanavy from the last day of June
1625 ‘until 2 October 1625, at which time he did mortgage the same
unto Hugh mc Keggan for £12 st.

Said John—the other moiety of the said £ parts of a cartron in the

qr of Atyfernane from the last day of June 1625, until that” about
2 years since he did mortgage the same unto Edmond o Mally and
his heirs for £6 st. ‘ : '

Said John—mountain land, parcel of Atyferynane from the last

of June 1625, until that about 3 years since he did mortgage the same
unto Richard mc Stephen and his. heirs for £6 6s. 8d. st.

Said John—another parcel of mountain land, parcel of Leckanavy
aforesaid, until that he did mortgage the same unto David mc Egyle
and his heirs for 13s. 4d. st.

[84] Sheron mc Gibbon—I1 qr called Knockribbane; 1 cartron
called Gortnegriagh in the qr of Finoragh; 4 qr of the qr of Kille-
cower; 1 cartron in the qr of Moyhasten; and 1 cartron called Cloon-
carbane in the qr of Bunowen.

David oge mc Gibbon—the cartron of Barndarrigg wanting the
eighth part, of which cartron the half is in mortgage to Teige o Gaghan
for £4 st. without writing.

Richard mc Gibbori—% part of the cartron of Cornderrigge afore-
said.

[34V] Edmond Groma! o Maly—} cartron and % cartron in the qr
of Carrowbegg.

1 Grana (Harleian MS 2048, . 451).
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Owen o Maly—}% cartron in the half qr of Clunty, called Cloone-
managh. ' ’ A s

Said Owen o Maly—1 cartron in the qr of Feenon from the last
day of June 1625, until that about 4 years since he did mortgage the
same unto Richard mc Gibbon for £10 st.

~ Teige 0 Maly—2 third parts of a cartron in the gqr of Carrowbegg,
until that about 12 years since he did mortgage the same unto Edmond
0 Maly and his heirs for £15 — .

[35] Donnell o Derry o Maly—#% cartron in the qr of Cloonmonod.

Edmond mc Grona' o Maly—3 part and & part of a cartron in the

qr of Cloonmonod aforesaid.

Teige Duffe o Maly—cartron called Tworreogh in “the half gr
of Fynurbane; and % cartron in the half qr of Clunamanagh,

Shane boy o Maly of Carrowbegg—3% parts of 2 parts of a cartron
called Brockagh in the qr of Carrowbegg; and % qr called Barne-
veragh and Gortneroy in the qr of Carrowbegg.

[35V] William o M:ﬂy—% part of 2 third parts of the cartron of
Brockagh aforesaid from the last day of June 1625, until that about

5 years since he did mortgage the same unto the aforesaid Shane o
Maly for £5 st. ‘ o

Owen o Maly—1 moiety of the half cartron called Derew in the
gr of Drvaghtry; and % cartron in the cartron of Dwaghtryoghtragh
in the said qr. ‘ .

Said Owen—the other moiety of the said half cartron of Derew
from the last of June 1625, until that about eight years since he did
mortgage the same to William o Duffie and his heirs for 4 nobles

[86] Riccard mc Gibbon, Jonack mc Gibbon and Moyler mc
Gibbon—5 cartrons and % cartron in the town of Knappaghbegg;
and % cartron in the half qr of Derrys in the townlands of Rossan-
argill, in 3 parts equally divided amongst them.

1 Grana (Harleian MS 2048, f. 451).
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Said Riccard—} qr of Inishtuirck and Clonekeene, called Inisbee.

Thomas m¢ Richard mc Gibbon—1 gr of Keillekill, in the town-
lands of Keillnariesk.

Rbry o Maly—#% cartron in qr of Drumanduffe.!

[36V] Teige oge o Maly—% cartron of Latyvodane in the qr of
Latyvodane; % cartron in Callican in the qr of Callican; } cartron
in Sraghreagh in the qr of Carrowmonyn, until that he did mortgage
the same, on 24 September 1622, unto Edmond o Cloghussir and his
heirs for £20 st.

Said Teige oge—another i cartron in Laghtyvodan aforesaid;
and % cartron of Callican until 22 May 1622, at which time the same
were mortgaged unto the said Edmond o Cloghussy and his heirs for
£19 18s. 4d. st. and 12 cows -

Feogh mc Cormuck—% cartron of Latyvodane in the qr of Latyvo-
dane, until that about 12 years since he did mortgage the same unto
Edmond Cloghussy and his heirs for £3 st., and 2 milch cows

[37] David mc Gilliduffe mc Gibbon—} qr called Jeathteragh in
the qr of Oughty; and 3 half cartrons in the half qr of Derryhobert.

Manus mc Donnell o Maly—} cartron called Gortedrawnane in
the half qr of Knockeskeaghine. '

Bryan o Maly—} cartron in the cartron called Gortnedarragh,
in the half-qr of Garrane from the last of June 1625 until December

1632, at which time he did mortgage the same unto Sheron mc Moyler

oge mc Gibbon and his heirs for £7 st.

Edd o Maly?—{37V] } cartron of the cartron of Gortnedarragh
aforesaid.

Jonack mc Gibbon—1 cartron in the qr of Carrowmore; % cartron

of Knockhane; and % cartron of Tawnecroner, of which lands Cate-

1 Rory o Maly is listed after David mc Gilleduffe mc Gibbon'in Harleian MS
2048, £. 451V.
2 Edmond o Maly (Harleian MS 2048, f. 451V).
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lynny Gibbon is dowable during life, the reversion after her death
to the said Jonack.

Walter mc David mc Gibbon—1% cartron of the half qr of Letter.

Rory mc- Cormuck—3 cartron in the qr of Callican; and £ parts
of a cartron in the qr of Laghtyvodane.

[38] Edmond mc Teige o Maly—1 cartron in the qr of Luogoe;
1 cartron in the qr of Ardmore; and £ parts of a cartron in the gr of
Askalon, being in the power of Juan ny Maly, the said Edmond’s
mother, as a jointure during her life.

Said Edmond—¢§ cartron more in the said qr of Askalon from the
last of June 1625, until that about nine years since he did mortgage

the same unto William Grana mc Nemarra and his heirs for £3 7s.

Bryen Crone o Maly—1 moiety of 2 third parts of a cartron in
the gr of Askalon.

Said Bryen—I1 cartron in the qr [38V] of Lurrago; and a cartron
in the qr of Ardmore from the last of June 1625 until 12 October
1626, at which time he did mortgage the same unto Edmond o Maly
for £10 12s. st.

Said Bryen—the other moiety of the said 2 third parts of a cartron
in the qr of Askalon aforesaid from the last day of June 1625, until

~ that about 9 years since he did mortgage the same unto William

Grana mc Nemarra and his heirs for £4 10s. and a milch cow

Edmond o Maly, of Cahernamarte, esq.—% qr of Carrowmore
with a castle, island and watermill; % cartron called Gorteskehen
and Clonmyny in the qr of Askelon; the cartron of Dowaghtry in
the qr of Dowaghtry; the § qr of Callican; § cartron in the gr of Callo-
can; 14 cartrons in the qr of [39] Laghtyvodane; } cartron in the
half qr of Bolisk in the town of Glan; } cartron in the qr of Atyfere-
nane in the town of Glan aforesaid; } cartron in the qr of Lickanavy;
the yearly rent of 7s. st. issuing out of the half cartron of Fenoragh
in the half qr of Fenoragh; § qr of Carrownelorgan in the qr of Lorgan;
3 cartrons in the qr of Carrowbane; 3 half cartrons in the gr of Clon-
monod; § qr in the qr of Cahernemart, with a cornmill and a tucking-
mill, together with the castle, bawn and barbican of Cahernemarte
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aforesaid, wanting the fifth part; 1 qr in the qr of Atyrisy; § cartron
of the gqr of Dromenduffe, called Dromore; the chief rent of 5s. out
of 3 cartrons of the qr of Lickanevy; 5s. out of 3 cartrons in the qr of
Atyfermane; 4s. 8d. out of 3 half cartrons in the qr of Dromenduffe;
2s. 6d. out of the half qr of Curderogh; 5s. 6d. out of 2 third parts
of a cartron in the qr of Callocan and out of 2 third parts of a cartron
in the gqr of Laghtivodane; 3s. 4d. out of } cartron in the qr of Carrock-
lagen; [39V] 3s. out of a cartron in the qr of Laghtivodane; 20s. out
of the 8 half cartrons in the gr of Corramore, wanting % cartron,
and out of § cartron in the qr of Askelon, with 5% cartron in the same,
and out of } cartron and § of a third part of a cartron in the half
qr of Formile, and a cartron in the qr of Diroghmcowin; and 2s. 6d.
issuing out of a cartron in the qr of Clonmonod and out of } cartron
in the said qr.

Said Edmond o Maly—} qr of Aghanisty in the qr of Aghany
from the last day of June 1625, until that about 8 years since he did

‘mortgage the same unto Donnell Reogh mc Nemarra and his heirs

for £7 st., 2 milch cows, 1 ox and 1 dry cow.

Said Edmond—} cartron in the qr of Latyvodan from the last
of June 1625 until 5 May 1627, at which time he did mortgage the
same unto Teige mc Many and William mc Many and their heirs for
29s. 4d. st., 4 in calf cows, 4 heifers and 2 yearlings.

Said Edmond o Maly [40]—% qr of the 2 qrs of Murick in the town-
lands of Dangen, until that about 5 years since he did mortgage the
same unto John Garvy and his heirs for £24 st.

" Said Edmond—#% qr more in the said 2 qrs of Murisk from the last
of June 1625, until that about 4 years since he did mortgage the same
unto Hugh mc Kegan and his heirs for £26 st.

Said Edmond—the other qr of the said 2 qrs of Murisk from the
last day of June 1625 until the year 1627, at which time he did mort-
gage the same unto Mary Borke, late deceased, and her heirs £40
st., assigned to David mc Gibbon and his heirs, 28 November 1634

Said Edmond did 2 years since purchase of William mc Rory

and his heirs } cartron called Knockenargidd in the qr of Carrow-
begg, for the consideration of £12 st.

[40V] James Lynch—3 cartrons in the half qrs of Kenedowhie
from the last of June 1625 until 22 December 1629, at which time he
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did mortgage the same among other lands unto Edmond offallon of
Galway, merchant, and his heirs for £25 18s. :

Dermott o Maly, of Dourlissmore—the cartron of Dourlismore .
in the qr of Carrowrevogh; 1% cartrons in the half qr of Boghloskie;
and the } cartron of Knockattyricard in the qr of Fynoragh.

Said Dermott—} qr of Boreglany in the townland of Glanely;
1 cartron of Knockessine in the half qr of Finoragh; } (,artron called
Gortitran, parcel of the qr of Carrowmcloghelin; 2 cartron of Leyrane,
parcel of the gr of Cahernemarte from the last of June 1625 until
24 May 1633, at which time he did mortgage the same unto the nght
Honourable Myles, lord viscount Mayo [41] and his heirs for £85 st.

Said lord viscount did assign unto Hugh mc Kegan and his heirs

‘the § cartron of Gortitran; and the } cartron of Knockoshin aforesaid

for £20 st.; and unto Sheran mc Gibbon and his heirs the qr of Bare-
glany for £42 10s. .

—said Dermott—% part of half qr in the half gr of Killedone,
from the last day of June 1625 until 7 October 1632, at which time

“he did mortgage the same unto James Linch and his heirs for £10 2s.

and 11 cows great and small; and the said James did mortgage the
same among other lands unto Edmond ffallon, of Galway, merchant.

Teige Roe o Maly—% part of half a qr called Killedonie until 15
May 1622, at which time he did mortgage the same unto James Lynch
and his heirs for £11 st. and 2 milch cows assigned by the said James
to Edmond offallon of Galway, merchant, with other land.

[41V] Teige mc Dowarra o Maly, late of Carrowbegg, gent, de-
ceased—% of the qr of Carrowbegg, known by the names of Gortroe
and Barnevieragh from the last of June 1625 until September 1629,
at which time he did mortgage the same unto James Lynch, of Galway,
merchant, and his heirs for £12 st., who asmgned the same to Edmond
0 Maly, of Cahernemarte, esq.’

William mc Rory o Maly, Edmond mc William ‘o Maly, Rory mc
William o Maly, Shane buy o Maly, and William mc Shane o Maly

pretend to be heirs to the said Teige mc Dowarra by writing bearmg
the date 7 June 1626.
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Richard oge mc Gibbon—} qr in Glankine; the § qr of Bohea-
oughter, viz. the cartron of Gliniskie; and the cartron of Liskorny;
~and § parts of the half qr of Boheaoughter.

Said Richard [42]—in Letterieragh from the last of June 1625,
until:that about 5 years since he did mortgage the same unto Walter
mc David me Gibbon and his heirs for £11 10s. st.

Said Richard—j} qr in the gr of Ardmore from the last of June, 7

until about 2 years since he did mortgage the same unto the lord
viscount Mayo and his heirs for £40 st. :

Onora nick Manno! oMaly—I1 cartron in the qr of Lick’envy; and
4 cartron in the qr of Atyfaranane from the last of June 1625, until

that about 7 years since she did mortgage the same unto Edmond o

Maly for £14 10s.

Said Onora being married to David Maule did for her husband make
a deed purporting a mortgage to John Garvy, esq., of the said cartron
of Lackenvy, and his heirs for £24 st. ‘

Bryen oge mc Many—[42V] 1 cartron called Criagroe in the gr
of Athyfarranane.

Said Bryen oge mc Many—1 moiety of the cartron of Knockne-
lick in the qr of Lickanvy, until that about 7 years since he did mort-
gage the same unto Sir Chrlstopher Garvy, knt., and his heirs for
£5 st.

Said Bryen—the other moiety of the said cartron from the last
of June 1625, until that about 3% years since he did mortgage a parcel
thereof called Loggeloghane to Dav1d mc Negile and his heirs for
40s. st.

Owen o Maly of Bockvarry—I1 cartron in the qr. of Bockvarry.

‘Said Owen—1 other cartron in the said qr of Bockvarry from the
last of June 1625 until 1 March 1631[2], at which time he did mortgage
[43] the same unto Edmond o Maly, esq., and his heirs for the sum
of £10-and 4 in calf cows

William mec Gibbon—3% qr of Ballygollman and Glandavock.

Redmond mc Gibbon—1 cartron in the qr of Carrowmore; %
cartron of Tawnacrower from the last of June 1625, until that about

1 Manus (Harleian MS 2048, f. 452).
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2 years since he mortgage the same unto Richard o Honroghty and
Donogh oHonroghtie and their heirs for £25 st.

Said Redmond—13 cartron called Roughane, until that about 19
years since he did mortgage the same unto John oge o Noone and
his heirs for £10

[43V] Tibbott oge mc Gibbon—>5% cartrons of the townland of
Knappaghmore from the last of June 1625 until 10 November 1632,
at which time the said Tibbott made a deed purporting a feoffment
of the premises to Thomas mc Richard Gibbon and others, to the use
of his son John mc Tibbott oge mc Gibbon and his heirs male, the
remainder to the right heirs of the said Tibbott.

Said Tibbott lately died, and that since his death the said John
mc Tibbott did make a deed of the said lands unto his brother Jonack
mc Gibbon to the use of him, the said John, during his life, the re-
mainder after his death to the use of the said Jonack’s heirs as is
alleged.

Said Tibbott before the said 19 November 1632 had conveyed
all the premises to other feoffees, as is alleged, to the use of Sarah,
his wife, during her life, the remainder after her death to the use of
Moyler, the right heir of the said Tibbott and his heirs.

Said Jonack did by his deed dated 11 November 1633 make an
estate to John Nolan, esq., and his heirs of premises, for what consider-
ation appears not. ‘

[44] David oge mc Thomas Morew—I half cartron in the qr of
Lainkilly, and that Mary ny Moragh is in possession thereof as her joint-
ure during life.

Said David—3} cartron more in the said qr of Lainkilly from the

- last of June until 25 November 1628, at which time he did mortgage

the same unto Thomas mc Gneale and his heirs for £40 st., 4 milch
cows, a bull and a dry cow

Owen o Maly, of Askelan—% of half a cartron in the qr of Askelan
until that, on 20 May 1623, he did mortgage the same unto William mc

‘Nemarra and his heirs for £4 st.

Teige mc Nemarra—% part of half a cartron of the half .qr of
Formyll until that, on 1 May 1622, he did mortgage the same unto the
said William mc Nemarra and his heirs for 83s. 4d.
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[44V] Thomas Reogh mc Nemarra—1 of a half cartron in the half
qr of Formyll called Attynavine until 1 May 1622, at which time he

did mortgage the same unto William mc Nemarra and his heirs for
£4 st.

Donnell Reogh mc Nemarra—i of half a cartron in the qr of Carrow-
more.

Said Donnell—} cartron in the half qr of Formyle until that
about 14 years since he did mortgage the same unto Andrew Linch
and Edmond ffallon, of Galway, merchants, and their heirs for £10
st.:

*Said Donnell—} cartron in the qr of Askellon from the last of
June 1625, until that about 6 years since he did mortgage the same
unto Edmond ffallon and his heirs for £6 st.

Bryen mc Teige Morew—I[45] 1 cartron in the qr of Lankilly.
Edmond oge o Moreal—1 cartron in Lankelly aforesaid.

Edmond mc Gibbon—% parts of half a qr called TurmcWalter
in the town and lands of Ballinae.

Said Edmond—4% part of said half qr called Tuarinwalter from the
last of June 1625, until that about 2 years since he did mortgage the
same unto Teige o Gavan and his heirs for £7 st.

[45V] Moyler mc Gibbon—3 qr in DerrymcGorman in the town of
Ballinegalty.

Richard mc Shane mc. Gibbon—3% qr of Derringorman aforesaid.
Rickard mc Gibbon—#% part of the half qr of Corradarragh.
Edmond mc Gibbon—4 part of the said half qr of Corradarragh.

[46] Edmond mc Sheron mc Gibbon—j3 a qr.of Lanemore; } cartron
in Claddy; and % cartron in the half qr of Bohegh

Teige mc Nemarra—2 cartron in the qr of Askelon.
1 Morrew (Harleian MS 2048, f. 452).
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Rickard oge mc Gibbon—I1 moiety of 3 half cartrons in the gr of
Corrowmore, until that about 10 years since he did mortgage the same
unto William oge mc Gibbon and his heirs for £6 st.

Richard Ballagh mc Thomas—({48V] § cartron in the qr of Lackan-
killy from the last of June 1625 until 3 October 1631, at which time
he did mortgage the same to Thomas mc Gneill and his heirs for £8
st. ’

Art mc Hugh oge Murrey-—1 cartron of Gortaggell in the (ir of
Russon.

Tibbott mc Gibbon—I1 cartron of the half qr of Oughtry; and 1
cartron of the half qr of Shanevallybegge.! \

Richard mc Gibbon—#% cartron in Oughtrey and [47] Shanevally-
begge aforesaid.

Said Richard—the other } cartron from the last of June 1625,
until that about 5 or 6 years since he did mortgage the same unto
Teige o Bearra and his heirs for £5 6s. 8d. st.

William mc Gibbon—the other cartrons of the said 2 half qrs of
Oughtry and Shanvallybegg.*

John oge mc Nemarra—1 cartron of the half gr of Laghcarrow-
ninsky.

Said John—i3 qr in the qr of Carrowmore in the qr of Askalon and
in the half qr of Formoyle; and 1 cartron in the qr of Doughmcowen-
oughter from the last of June 1625 until [47V] 11 May 1632, at which
time he did mortgage the same unto Edmond o Maly, esq., and his
heirs for £40 st.

Said John—1 cartron in the half qr of Formile from the last of
June 1625, until that about 7 years since he did mortgage the same
unto William mc Nemarra and his heirs for £5 6s. 8d.

Shane mc Thomas o Murrew—} cartron in the qr of Tanekilly
from the last of June 1625 until 1 August 1629, at which time he did
mortgage the same unto Teige o Murrew and his heirs for £4 and a
mare :

1 Thibbott mc Rickard, Will'm mc Gibbon, 1 qr (Harleian MS 2048, £. 452V). -
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William oge mc Cormick mc Art—} cartron [48] of Briniegee in
the qr of Cloggan in the townlands of Bunnowne.

Said William oge—% cartron of Sraghnesask in the qr of Cloggan
until 19 November 1622, at which time he did mortgage the same
unto Edmond boy o Mulcherane and his heirs for £4 and 4 in calf
cows.

Thomas mc Gibbon—% cartron of Tullaneffolla in the half qr of
Townaghcrower; and § cartron of Roughane.

Edmond mc Walter Gibbon—3% qr of TuarmcWalter.

[48V] William mc Gilliduffe o Mally—3} cartron in the qr of Laghty—
vodane; and } cartron in the qr of Callacan.

William Grana mc Nemarra—3$ cartron in the half qr of Uskie;
.4 cartron in the half qr of Formyle; § cartron in the qr of

Carrowmore in the town of Clonmore; 1 cartron and T% of half a
cartron, wanting & part thereof, in the qr of Askalon.

Said William—said § cartron in the said qr of Askalon from the
last of June 1625, until that about 5 years since he did mortgage the
same unto Daniell oge mc Grieda and his heirs for the sum of 30s.

[49] Said William—} cartron in the half qr of Uskie aforesaid from
the last of June 1625, until that about 5 years since he did mortgage
the same unto Teige mc Shane and his heirs for £4 st. ———

Hugh mc Eggane;the cartron of Branra in the qr of Mackloghlin.

Bryan Reogh mc Many—3 cartron of Keillyne in the qr of Atty-
faranane until 20 May 1624, at which time he did mortgage the same
unto the aforesaid Hugh mc Eggane and his heirs for £12 st.

Rickard oge mc Gibbon—[49V] } qr'in Lanemore.

William oge mc Gibbon—3 half cartrons in the qr of Carrhakeene;
and 1 moiety of 3 half cartrons in the qr of Carrowmore.

Bryen o Maly, of Ayllmore—3 qr of Ayllmore in the qr of Clonitye;
and { qr of Callologha. .
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Said Bryen—7% part of half a qr of Clonety from the last day of
June 1625 until 4 April 1627, at which time he did mortgage the same
unto Thomas mc Gibbon, of Carrowmorane, and his heirs for 8 in
calf cows, 4 barren cows, 4 heifers and 4 nobles st.

[60] Said Bryen—another % part of the said half qr of Clonety
from the last day of June 1625 until 7 April 1629, at which time he
did mortgage the same unto Collo mc Glbbon Bourk and his heirs
for £14 st.

John mc Owen, of DwoghmcOwin—2 cartron, together with  part
of a third of a cartron, in the qr of DwoghmcOwin.?

Edmond mc Shane oge o Maly—1 cartron of Crighduffe in the qr

of Clonemynott; and 1 moiety of % cartron in the half qr of Roonatta.

Said Edmond—the other moiety of the said % cartron in the half
qr [50V] of Roonatta from the last day of June 1625, until that about
a year since he did mortgage the same unto Teige mc Shane and his
heirs for 50s. st.

Teige oge o Maly and Teige’oge, his son—a cartron called Rossy-
mally, in the qr of Russan; and # cartron in the half qr of Roonatt.

Edmond Avinre? mec Edmond oge—73 cartron in the qr of Dwogh-
mcOwin.

Teige mc Owin®*—% parts of a third of a cartron in the qr of
DwoghmcOwin.

[51] Rickard o Nowne—a cartron of Rossbegg in the qr of Ross-
unagh; a cartron of Dromonymlane in the said qr of Rossumagh
and a cartron of Roonatte in the qr of Carrowinsk.

John Garvy, esq.—the manor, castle, and lands of Morisk, viz.
Carrowkeele 1 gr; in Knockskeaghane 3 half cartrons; Garrane 1 car-
tron, called Inishiney and Inishdagh; % qr of the abbey of Murisk;
and {'qr in Derrymore.

1 John mc Owen, Dowagh mc Owen, 1} gnives (Harleian MS 2048, f. 452V).
* Awmre (Harleian MS 2048, f. 452).

8 Donell me Owen, 4 gnive (Harleian MS 2048, f. 452V).
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Evelin Moore, alias Richards, and her husband Robert Moore—
the late disolved abbey of Cleere, in the island of Cleere, and the
scite circuite and precinct thereof; and § qr thereunto belonging from
the last day of June 1625 until January 1633[4], at which time they
did convey [51V] the same amongst other lands unto Sir Richard
Blake, knt., and his heirs for the sum of £84 and a lease of 2 grs
unto them for their lives under the yearly rent of £3 st.; and that
the same remains with Jennett Browne in mortgage of £30 st.

Henry Garvy—j cartron of Emirisson; § cartron in Knockanerory
and Ballanakelly; % cartron in Bengehie; % cartron in Derryheagh;
the qr of Legane; the cartron of Bonower; § qr of Derrylaghane; and

-a cartron of Cregganebawne and Cluonnotte.

The right honourable the earl of Clanrickard and St. Albans—
4 qrs of Inishboffin; and 4 qrs of Cliera.

[52] The lord archbishop of Tuam—in right of the see of Tuam of
the qr of Aghavaill; the qr of Beallclare; the qr of Glasspatrick; the
qr of Kilgower; the townlands of Dwoghmore contained 4 qrs whereof
the islands of Inistinrick and Iniscaher is 1 qr.

Richard mc David mc Gibbon—4{ cartron of Barnedarrigge in the
qr of Ballyna.

Moyler mc Gibbon Bourck—the qr of Corveth; and the cartron of
Imlaghane.

Jonack mc Gibbon—} qr of Carrowreogh-Ighter, with the appur-
tenances.

[52V] Tibbott, late lord viscount of Mayo—3 cartrons in Kinne-
doway; % cartron in Duaghtry; § qr in Culloghea; § cartron of Our-
lare; 1 cartron in Creaganadarugh; 1 cartron in Gortagowne;  cartron
in Clonagh; % cartron in Criaghduffe from the last of June 1625 until
January 1629[30], at which time he conveyed the same to his son Richard
Bourcke, of Lisgowell, esq., and his heirs; of these lands the lady
dowager of Mayo is dowable during life, the reversion after her death
to the said Richard. '
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The Right Honourable Miles, lord viscount Bourck of Mayo—the
manor of Coyledangen; the 2 qrs of Coyledangen, Annagh, Crott,
Freiloghane and Kinletter; ¢ part of the castle, bawn and barbican
of Cahernemarte; $ part of a half qr thereunto belonging, and a corn-
mill; the { qr of Dromenduffe; 2 cartrons of the qr of Berkvarry; %
qr of Attyrisse; 1% cartrons in the qr of DoghmcKeon; the qr of Litter-
brock; [53] § cartron in Doulowrowe . in the qr of Clonemynod; a
cheifrie of £3, a beef, 40 quarts of butter, a basin of meal and a basin
of malt yearly issuing out of the half qr of Keillkish; the half qr of
TuarmcWalter; the half qr of Bahan; £11 st. with 72 horsemeate
with their grooms and boys out of the qr of Derrymagormane; the qr
of Lanmore; the half gr of Claddy; the mountains of Dromseanagh;
and § qr of Fallieragh; /4 st. issuing out of the qr of Carrowmore;
the gr of Carrowkennedy; and the qr of Tawnycrower; £5 6s. 8d., a

© principal beef and 40 quarts of butter out of Cnappaghbegg a qr;

gr of Oghty; Derryhibritt a qr; Sheanvallybegg a qr; of Inishboy
qr; £3 6s. 8d. out of Bohey § qr, and § qr; Ardmore } qr; Letteragh
a cartron; Glankine 4 qr; Moony a cartron; and 2 parts of a cartron,
viz. Knockailiagan and Muckillagh; 10s. out of Dromonea a cartron;

£3 out of Ballyallain and Cogally 3 qrs; 50s. out of Ballinamorroge
4 qrs; 8s. out of Corvehy 1 qr; 28s. out of Killnariask § qr and § cartron;
18s. 4d. out of Bonrawer a qr; 10s. out of Lecarrowmisky § qr; 13s. 4d.
out of Rossbegg 3 qr and Runett a cartron; 5s. out of Imleugh a
cartron and Gortnagarane % cartron, parcels of DwoghmcOwen;
3s. 4d. out of [53V] Crwghduff a cartron; 10s. out of Carne a cartron
and Killellragh a cartron; 20s. out of Corrydarragh dimidium qr;
£3 out of Ballinvoy 4 qrs; 16s. 8d. out of Bockuary a qr; 13s. 4d. out of

ol ool

~ Beltra a qr; 40s. out of Lackilly a qr; 8s. out of Drawnane and Gort-

nadarragh 2 cartrons; 10s. out of Dulliag dimidium qr; 5s. out of
Croghsonhan and Irrisan 1 cartron; 10s. out of Breakloone } qr, and
Clunarrovanagh a cartron; 20s. out of Lecarroward; and 23s. out of
Govall % gr, Cashill § cartron and Tyconish a cartron. '

That 1 cartron called Dromengare is in possession of the said lord
viscount 6 or 7 years, alleging an estate from Moyler Grana.

That 1 cartron of the half town of Tawnycroner is in the possession
of the said lord viscount, alleging an estate from Moyler Grana.

That 1 cartron called Brockagh in the qr of Carrowkennedy is
in the possession of the said lord viscount 6 or 7 years, alleging an
estate from the said Moyler Grana, William oge and others.
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Richard mc David Gibbon!—} qr of Keillechore in the town of
Drompny from the last day of June 1625, until that about 7 years
since [54] he did mortgage the same to Edmond o Mally, of Caher-
nemart, esq., and his heirs for £30 st., the right of redemption whereof
the said lord viscount acquired from the said Rlchard for the sum of
£30 st 3 years since.

Said lord viscount Mayo—1} part of the town and 4 qrs of land of
Cnappagh, called Cnappaghmanagh; and-the qr of Brackloone from
the last of June 1625 until 22 October 1628, at which time he did

mortgage the same unto Richard Harrison and his heirs for £40 st.,.

and afterward viz. 27 April 1630 unto William Harrison and heirs
for £20 st. / ‘

Robert o Maly'—the upper half of qr of the qr of Killsallagh until
that by indenture dated 21 December 1615 he did mortgage the same
unto [ ] for 40 marks st. and 5 cows; of this land Enin Duffe
ny Flagherty, late wife of the said Robert, is dowable.

Said Robert—Ilower half of said qr of Killsallogh from the Iast day
of June 1625 until-[54V] the year 1633, at which time he did mortgage
the same unto John oge o Nowne and his heirs for £40 st.

Ellis ny Donnell'—} qr of Carrowencloggen from the last day of
June 1625 until the year 1631, at which time he did mortgage the
same unto Edmond o Maly, esq., and his heirs for £30 st., the condi-
tion of redemption of which said 3 last half qrs together with the
qr of Aghany, whereof the aforesaid Evin is also dowable, 4 part of
a cartron of Tawneghkilly, and } part of a cartron in Sraghnesaskle
the said lord viscount Mayo did, on 20 March 1633[4], in consideration
of £220 purchase among other lands from Sir Valentine Blake, knt.,
and bart., who in consideration of £40 st. did purchase the same from
Rory mc-Robert o Maly, son and heir of the said Robert o Maly about
[ ] years since.

Memorandum :—that the chief rents above mentioned to belong to
the said lord viscount Mayo were deposed by Hubert Gillon to be
received yearly by his lordship; but how long the same have been so
received or upon what consideration appeared not unto us.

1 These names are not listed in Harleian MS 2048.
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[55] IRRIS—HALF BARONY ’

Richard Barrett, now his majesty’s ward, son and heir of William
Barrett, deceased,—the castle and lands of Dulagh; with 3 half qrs
of land thereunto belonging; the castle of Downecrehan and 8 cartrons
in the gr of Downekreighane; the qr of Glanchoe, which qr is in the
possession of Margaret ny mc Gwier, the said ward’s grandmother,
during her life, the reversion after her death to the said ward; the qr
of Ballymonelly; the cartron of Cantlkllly with a ruinous castle
thereupon built; 1 cartron of Letterbegg; and 1 cartron of Clogher:

The qr of Dowhuma and 1 other cartron in the qr of Downe-
kreighane aforesaid are in lease to Gregory ffrench, of Galway, mer-
chant, assignee to Jennett ffrench, for £108 st. fine for the term of three
score and 19 years by a deed purporting a feoffment, dated 26 Jan-
uary 1621 [2], determinable at the end of 79 years.

[65V] Peter Blake—the qr of Kiltony, alias Killtaine, with a fishing
place thereon, parcel of the abbey of Killintobber. : '

‘Mathew Barrett—a cartron called Glancullyn in the town of
Balliglane.

Errevan Barrett, of Shannahan—a cartron in the qr of Tarran.

Edmond Sallagh Barrett, John mc Moyler Barrett and Riccard
Barrett—a3 cartrons of Torran aforesaid.

[56] Riccard mc Beny Barrett, Mayow Barrett and Robert Barrett!
—>5 cartrons and 3 parts of 1 cartron in 4 divided of the 2 qrs of New-
towne.

Ricard Cormuck—the qf of Dromreogh; the 2 qrs of Crosse the
half qr of Barnagh.

The right honourable the earl of St. Albans and Clanrickard— 1
qr of Inniskea.

The lord bishop of Killalla—these lands following in right of the
see of Killalla, viz. Knockmoyntermoylin, alias Knockbenecaslane,

1 Rickard mc Bene Barrett, Mayow Barrett, Beny Barrett mc Ullick,
Henry oge Barrett, Robert Barrett (Harleian MS 2048, f. 454).
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containing 1 qr; Glasse 1 cartron; Killmore [56V] 1 cartron; Klubegg
1 cartron; Cloneconnellane 1 cartron.

Michaell Cormuck, esq.—the castle and 2 qrs of Inver; 3 cartrons
in Downekeoghane; 3 cartrons in Gleanmay; the qr of Carrowmore-
lettagh; the qr of Glannecastell; the cartron of Tullaghincloe; the 2
qrs of Inilaghbegg; the qr of Leame; the qr of Ellagh; the 1 qr of
Nackell; the 4 qr of Downecartane, Doweleatragh and Killcoman;
1 gr of Tearmoncharrogh 3 qrs of Carne, viz. the qr of Enﬂaghcash
the qr of Mase and the qr of Clonyne.

Said Michaell Cormuck—a qr more of Carne aforesaid until [57]
1 May 1625, at which time he did mortgage the same to John Everrard
and his heirs for £50 st.

The lands of Gleanmay, Imlaghbegg, Leame, Inilaghcash and
Mase aforesaid; together with the 4 qr of Carrowkeele in the barony
of Borrishoule; and the % qr of Ballynglanny in the barony of Tyrawly,
being also the lands of the said Michaell, are extended at the suit of
Edward ffitzgerrald and in his possession by virtue of his majesty’s
writ of ellegit for the sum of £450 st.

John oge Barrett—a cartron in the half qr of Clogh in the town of
Dowkeoghane; and a cartron in the half qr of Rossdowagh in the said
town.

Ever oge mc Phillipp—3 cartron in the qr of Killgolloslane; and
the } cartron in the half qr of Leaghmorogh.

[57V] Thomas Bourck—32 cartrons in Dowkeoghane.
~ Said Thomas—the other } cartron, which makes up a qr in Dow-

keoghane, from the last ,day of June 1625, until that about 3 years

since he did mortgage the same unto Catelyn Bourk for £3 10s.

Edmond Bourck—} cartron of Killgallegan; { cartron of Lecar-
rowteige; 4 cartron in Rossdoogh; 4 cartron in Greanagh;  cartron
in Porturlin; } cartron in Leackmagh, all in the town of Dowkeoghane:

[58] Said Edmond—} cartron in Corraneboy from the last day of
June 1625 until the last of May 1631, at which time he did mortgage
the same unto Hubert Lynod and his heirs for £8 12s.
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Moyler! and Edmond mc Hubert—3 gnive in the gr of Corranboy.

Bryen Reogh o Kelly?—1 cartron called Carrowgilbert.

Said Bryen—% cartron called Marrigenchassin; } cartron called
Carrowkeele; % of half a cartron of Mullaghmurrin; § of half a cartron
called Currowmore; and } cartron of Mase from the last day of June
1625 until 7 May 1630, at which time [58V] he did mortgage the same
unto John Everrard, gent., and his heirs for £27 st. and £40 more
since received. ‘

Edmond Barrett was seized and possessed of the castle, bawn,
barbican and cartrons of Twoskert; and that for £45 st. he conveyed
the same to Thibbott oge mc Gibbon and his heirs in mortgage; and
that afterwards, sealed 6 November 1616, the said Edmond did make
a deed purporting a feoffment to the said Tibbott oge of the premises
to the use of the said Tibbott and Sarah Barrett, his then wife, and
the heirs males of their 2 bodies to be begotten; and that the said
Tibbott died and the said Sarah him survived and is yet living; and
that Moyler mc Tibbott mc Gibbon is eldest son and heir of the said
Tibbott; and that Jonack Bourck is eldest son of the said Tibbott be-

. gotten on the body of the said Sarah; and that the said Jonack made

a deed purporting a feoffment of the said 6 cartrons to John Nolan in
consideration of £90 st. paid and to be paid for this and other lands,
which deed bears date 11 December 1633, since which time the said
John hath possessed the said lands.?

Right honourable the earl of Ormond and Ossory—{59] the Castle-
town and lands of Ballycroigh, Claggan, Dromgallogh, Shancashlane,
Tullagha Littret, Agheris and Owne, containing by estimation 2 grs
with the fishing thereunto belonging.

Edmond Barrett was seized of 1 cartron of the 7 cartrons ‘of Two-
skerte and, being so seized, amongst other lands, did convey the same
with 6 cartrons more, as aforesaid, to Tibbott oge mc Gibbon and his
heirs in mortgage for £49; and that the said Edmond did afterwards
convey the premises to the use of the said Tibbott and Sarah Barrett,

1 Moyler is not listed in Harleian MS 2048.
2 Brien Kevanagh o Kelly (Harleian MS 2048, f. 456).

; 3 Edmond Barrett is not listed, but John Nolan is in Harleian MS 2048,
. 456.
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his then wife, and the heirs males of their 2 bodies to be begotten;
and that the said Tibbott died and the said Sarah him survived and
is yet living; and that Moyler mc Tibbott mc Gibbon is eldest son and
heir of the said Tibbott; and that Jonack Bourke is eldest son of the
said Tibbott begotten of the body. of the said Sarah; and that the
said Jonack made a deed purporting a feoffment to Thibbott Bourk
ffitzwalter of the said cartron, since which time the said Tibbott hath
possessed the same.?

1 Edmond Barret again is not listed, but Thibbott Borke fitz Walter is in
Harleian MS 2048, {. 456, where he precedes the earl of Ormond.
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Henry Rochford—3% gr of Killin, alias Carrowkillin.

Said Henry—the other } qr of Killin, alias Carrowkillin aforesaid;
the  qr of Outragh, parcel of the qr of Carrowenslattery; and the §
qr of Shankill from the last day of June 1625 until 2 May 1628, at
which time he did mortgage the same unto Sir Valentine Blake, knt.
and bart., deceased, and Thomas Blake, esq., his son and heir appar-
ent, for £70 st. ’

Said 1 qr of Oughtragh was formerly mortgaged unto Gregory
Noland, esq., and his heirs for £20—. —Dominick ffrench, esq. now
possesseth all the said lands by virtue of an execution upon a writ
out of his majesty’s high court of chancery for several costs due

by the said Henry Rochford amounting to £109 st. in 1632.

[60] Thomas mc Richard Bourck—1 cartron in the qr of Lysne-
mayle; 3 half cartrons in the qr of Corneshamroge; } cartron in Kill-
rush; £ cartron there; § of the half cartron of Gortmore from the last
of June 1625 until the last of April 1635, at which time he did mort-
gage the same unto John Garvy, esq., and his heirs for £100 st.

Edmond Bourck, of Moyly, gent.—the moiety of the castle and
bawn of Moyly; § qr in Raneveddane; 1 cartron in the qr of Lismoy-
hill; % cartron in Carrowvaghowne; 1} cartrons in the half qr of Kill-
moilly; 1 cartron in the qr of Killrush, wanting the 1 part thereof,
from the last day of June 1625 until 20 May 1635, at which time he
did mortgage the same unto John Garvey, esq. for £10919s. 4d. st.

Said Edmond—1 cartron of said qr of Killrush until February
1620[1], at which time he did mortgage the same unto William o Molloy
for £7 st.

[60V] Mary, Katherine and Giles Bourck, daughters and heirs of
Edmond mc Davy Bourck, of Moyly—32 cartron in Mollin, alias the’
Mill being a 4 qr., + part of half a cartron of land of Gortitogher,
alias Killruish; 1 cartron of Lissnemoyle; and } cartron in Cartron-
gibbagh in the qr of Killrush.

" David ffitzRichard mc Johnie—} cartron of Cloghin Erle called
Foremore; and the moiety of 1 watermill in Cloghmearle.
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Richard mc Hugh mc Janyne,! father of the said David—the moiety
of the castle, town and bawn of Cloghen Earle; the § qr of the land
whereon the said castle standeth, called Lecarrowcaslane, parcel of
Donmore; the § qr of Lissinegrenragh until 4 June 1625, at which
time he mortgaged the same unto Peter Lynch ffitzAndrew and his
heirs for £28 st. ’

Said Richard—} qr of Lishinmanus until the year 1602, at which
time he did mortgage the same unto David mc Thomas Keogh mc
Jonyn and his heirs for £17 6s. 8d.

Edmond mc Moyler Gibbon?—4% qr of qr of Knockmullingeehy.

Thomas mc Moyler—3 part of castle, bawne, town and commons
of Crivagh; 1 moiety of the qr of Knockmullingeehy; and 1 moiety
of the qr of Garranesmeare.

[61V] Cate ny Joynine—Killglassane; 3 qr of Nowlevaddy; %
qr of Lisseinsky; 4 qr as her jointure from her late husband William
mc Edmond Uny, the reversion after her death in Richard Bourcke,
of Derrymacklaughlin, esq:, his heirs, (the heirs of the said William
mc Edmond Uny begotten by the said Kate failing).—and that a
parcel of mountain belonging to the said lands is in mortgage with

Francis Challoner for £12 st. from June 1634.

Johnyne me Jonyne—#% qr of Greghane; and 1 cartron of the half qr
of Caheregorman.

Said Jonyne—the other cartron of Cahergorman; and 1 cartron
of the half qr of Leccarowboolybegg from the last day of June 1625
until' July 1631, at which time he did mortgage the same unto Dom-
inick ffrench, esq., [62] and his heirs for £35 st.

Said Jonyne—the other cartron of Leacarrowboollybegg aforesaid
from the last day of June 1625 until 12 May 1635, at which time he
did mortgage the same unto the said Dominick ffrench, esq., and his
heirs for £20 st., and that the reversion of the premises is to Richard
Bourck, of DerrymcLaughlin, aforesaid for want of heirs males of
the body of the said Jonyn.

1 Richard mc Hugh mc Janyne is not in Harleian MS 2048, f. 457, but his
lands may be listed under David ffitz Richard mc Johnie, 14. qrs } gnive.
2 Harleian MS 2048, f. 457 has Edmond mc Moiler Borke, 2 cartrons.
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Nicholas Martin, of Gallway—the town and 4 qrs of Moynyfallagh-
teris, viz. the qr of Nollbriene; the qr of Cahirchristeene; the qr of
Atywalter; and the qr of Garryduffe.

Said Nicholas did in January 1632[3] purchase of Moyler Bourck
the castle and 3 qrs of land of Moycharra, viz. the qr of Knockane-
freighane; the qr of Carrowen Legane; [62V] and the qr Balloghboy;
and also the qr of Carrowmoreinninterbruine for the consideration of
£400.

Margaret ny Rory, mother of the said Moyler enjoyeth the 3 parts
of the issues of the said 4 grs of land during her life.

Nicholas Blake fitz Anthony, of Galway, merchant, did, in October
1634, purchase of John Reogh mc David mc Hubert mc Jonyne § qr
of Gortneglogh, parcel of the town; and 4 qrs of Coolissduffe; and the

4 qr of Caherwicklem, parcel of the town lands of Ballinecarrha for

the consideration of £120 st.

Said Nicholas did, on 20 March 1633[4], purchase of William mc
Hubert Bane mc Jonyn & qr of Ferraghduffé for the sum of £30 st.

Said Nicholas did, on 20 October 1631, purchase of Sir Peter
ffrench, knt., deceased, the cartron of land called Cartronegowre,
alias Cloghfyn in Coolyssiduffe aforesaid for £26 st.

[632 Said Nicholas did, about a year and a half since, purchase
of William mc Edmond Unhy mc Jonyne the } qr of Gorteshane-
branagh in Coolissiduffe aforesaid for £52 st.

Said Nicholas did, on the last day of October 1630, purchase of
Walter oge mc Jonyn § cartron in the half qr of Lissdalton; and %
cartron called Shanegassane in Cullissiduffe aforesaid-for £30 st.

Said Nicholas did, on 20 April 1634, purchase of Rickard Bourke
mc Johnyn, of Dourys, 3 cartrons in the townlands of BallyMartyn,
viz. the cartron of Cartrendigey; the cartron of Cartrone Nowle; and
the cartron of Mallyard, for the sum of £120 st.

Said Nicholas did, in July 1628 and in January 1629[30], purchase
of Edmond Sallagh mc Jonyne § part of half qr of Lissedaltyne ;%
cartron of Shanegassane in Cullisiduffe aforesaid, and } of half qr
called Clyard in the town and lands of Balhnecharragh for the con-
sideration of £72 st.

Said Nicholas did, on the last of June 1629, purchase of Rickard
mc Tibbott Roe mc Jonyne [63V] % cartron of Shaneglassane aforesaid
for the sum of £6 st.
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Hubert mc Edmond boy'—% part of the castle, bawn and barbican
of Cregmore; the } qr of Carrowkeele in the qr of Cregmore; the %
qr of Caherdavy in the said qr; the { qr containing the % part of
ClonmcCormuck; and the } qr of Curreboy.

Said Hubert—} qr of Caherkene, until that about 6 years since

he did mortgage the same unto Andrew Blake ffitz John and his heirs
for £46 st.

Said Hubert—} qr of Lissinwalter from the laé_t day of June
1625, until that about 8 years since he did mortgage the same unto
Rickard Bourck, of Knocklaha_rd, and his heirs for £38 st.

[64] John Reogh mc Jonyn—castle, bawn, town and % qr of
Rahoght and the cartron of Pollenedoby, parcel of the 4 qrs of Downe-
more from the last day of June 1625 until 17 April 1631, at which
time he did mortgage the same unto Nicholas Blake ffitz Anthony
for £126.

Said John Reogh—the qr of Carrowentorly parcel of the 4 qrs of
Ardmorane, until that about 10 years since he did mortgage the same
unto Martin Darcy and his heirs for £80 st. ————.

Richard Boy mc Jonyn—2 qrs of Ragrenagh@.

Said Richard—2 grs in the town lands of Derrycolla, viz. the gr
called Carrowkeele; and the qr called Carrowmore [64V] from the
last day of June 1625 until 3 July 1628, at which time he did mortgage
the same unto Thomas Blake, of Gallway, merchant, for £101 st.

John Dércyz—%— gr in the half town of Clonecnaffe?; % cartron
in the half town of Clonecnaffe aforesaid; and % cartron in the qr of
Lasseny.

Said John Darcy—3% cartron in the half gr of Creigganehely until

that he did mortgage the same to Sir Richard Blake, knt., for £4
st.

Richard Darcy—[65] 4 gr in the 2 grs of Clonecrosse; 57 part of a

cartron, wanting the } part of a cartron, in Cloncrosse aforesaid;

1 Hubbertt mc Edmond Boy, of Creigmore (Harleian MS 2048, f. 457).
2 John Darcy, of Cloncraffe (Harleian MS 2048, f. 457).
8 Cloncraffe (Harleian MS 2048, f. 457).

49

[64]

[64V]



[65V]

[66]

[66V]

THE STRAFFORD INQUISITION OF CO. MAYO

T carton of Cregnenagh; § cartron in the half qrof Leccarrowenvar;
and I cartron in the half qr of Cregganehenely. "

Connor Darcy—the cartron of Knockanegihy in the half town of
CahermcUllick; and a cartron of Legganesillagh, wanting & part, in
the half town of Clonekran.

Terlagh mc Phelim mc Donnell—the qr of Carreclone from the
last day of June 1625 until September 1628, at which time he did
mortgage the same unto Andrew Linch and his heirs for 40 marks.

[65V] Eneas mc Donnell—} of the castle, town and bawn of
Aghlehard;-% qr of land of Aghlehard; and 4 qr of Cregary.

Said Eneas— castle, town and 4 qrs of Ballyknie from the last
day of June 1625 until 1627, at which time he did mortgage the same
unto Stephen Lynch and his heirs for £55 st.

Andrew Linch, of Galway did, on 17 June 1633, purchase of Edmond
oge § cartron in Keele; and % cartron in Derry for £15.

Said Andrew did, on 27 May 1629, purchase from John mc William,
and Ulick Edirry mc John % part of half a cartron in Keele; and %
part of half a cartron in Derry for £7 st.

[66] Said Andrew did, on 27 September 1627, purchase of Tibbott
mc Ulick 4 parts divided in 5 divided of half a qr in Creggloskie in
the townland of Killin in BallymcGibbon for £16 st.

Said Andrew did, on that | ] of January 1628[9], purchase of
Moyler Kittogh mc Gibbon } qr of BallymcGibbon, for what consi-
deration appears not unto us.

Said Andrew did on the [ ] of June 1629, purchase of Moyler mc
Tibbott ny Gibbon and his sons % qr of Derry, for what consideration
appears not unto us. v

Said Andrew did, on 10 October 1631, purchase of Tibbott mc
Ulick and Onora ny Murghow a cartron, and } cartron in the qr of
Kyle and Derry for £16 st.

Said Andrew did, on 24 April 1629, purchase of Hubert mc
Hubert, alias Gilleduffe mc Huberte § qr of Derry for what consider-
ation appears not unto us.

[66V] Said Andrew, did on 28 July 1629, purchase of Mary and
Onora ny Gibbon the cartron of land of Gortmore: the 1 cartron of
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Skeghnume in the qr of SluttmcTibbott; } gr in the qr of Derry;

% qr of Lyshkyle; and the cartron of Ellanemore, parcel of the lands

of BallymcGibbon for the consideration of £40 st.

Said Andrew did, on 18 April 1629, purchase of Moyler mc Tibbott
mc Gibbon and Hubert mc Huberte, alias Gilleduffe Hubert mc
Hubert mc Gibbon ¢ part of half a qr in Creglosky for £4.

Said Andrew did, on 18 July 1628, purchase of Moyler mc Hubert
mc Gibbon, alias Gilliduffe mc Huberte mc Gibbon 1 cartron of Carne
being parcel of the townland of Killnie in BallymcGibbon, for the
sum of £10 st.

Said Andrew did, on 24 April 1629, purchase of Redmond mc
Ulick 1 cartron in the half qr-of Derry in BallymcGibbon, for what
appears not unto us.

[67] said Andrew did, on 6 September 1628, purchase from Rory
o filynne and others # cartron in the qr of Kyles and # cartron in the
qr of Derry for £7 st.

Said Andrew did, on 2 September 1628, purchase of Evelin mc
Edmond Reogh and Mary mc Edmond Reogh mc Gibbon % cartron
in Kyle aforesaid; and % cartron in Derry aforesaid for what con-
sideration appears not unto us.

Said Andrew did, on 22 May 1630, purchase of Thibbott mc Ulick
mc Gibbon % cartron in the qr of Derry in BallymcGibbon, for what
aapears not unto us.

Said Andrew -did, on 25 April 1629, purchase of Richard Reogh
mc Gibbon % cartron in the qr of Derry and § cartron in the qr of
Kyle for the sum of £10.

Said Andrew—3 [67V] cartron of Skeerume, parcel of the lands
of BallymcGibbon; % cartron in the qr of SlughmcTibbott and Bally-
mcGibbon; and 3 cartrons of the qr of SluttermcTibbott aforesaid.

Walter Bourck®—} qr of Carrowreogh called Gortreoghbegg, in
the townland of Moycallgie.

Walter Bourke, of Cloghanes®>—the castle, town and lands of
Cloghanes, containing 3% qrs, viz. the qr of Cahernegrage; the qr of
Coolyne; the qr of Knockroe; and the half qr of Cloghbrack, of which
lands Uny ny Jonyne, mother of the said Walter, by way of jointure

1 Walter Borke, of Mocalgy (Harleian MS 2048, f. 457V).

2 Walter Borke, of Cloghans (Harleian MS 2048, f. 457V).
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during life, the reversion after her death to the said Walter; and also
of the half qr of Ranegarlogy in the town of Lissnerodd. 1 cartron
in the half qr of Clowngawnagh [68] in the said town; the yearly
rent of 11s. 3d. issuing out of the 4% qrs of Ellistronagh, viz. 7s. 6d.
out of Ballishneheny, being 3 qrs, and 5s. out of 2 grs of Brodullagh.
Said Walter—4 qrs of Kinlagh, viz. 2 qrs of Cully; and 2 qrs of
Cahernehely from the last day of June 1625, until that about 7 years
since he did mortgage the same unto Sir Valentine Blake, knt. and
bart., and his heirs for £300 st. — ]
Said Walter—3 qrs of Ultanagh, viz. the qr of Rathhape; the qr
of Rathnembranagh; and the qr of Lissinargidd, until that about 11
years since he did mortgage the same unto Nicholas Martin, of Gall-
wey, merchant, and his heirs for £180 st. —

- [68V] Rickard Bourk!—3 half cartrons in the qr of Cornesham-
roge;  cartron in the qr of Killrush;{%; cartron of Gortmore; the town
of Laghin, together with a share of the castle, bawn and barbican
of Moyly; and § cartron in the qr of Lissnemayhull from the last day
of June 1625 until the year 1635, at which time he did mortgage the
same unto John Garvy, esq., and his heirs for £90 12s. 5d. st.

Said Richard—#} cartron more in Lissnemayhull aforesaid from
the last day of June 1625 until that about 4 years since he did mort-
gage.the same unto ‘Anthony Garvey, Esq., for £4 15s. or thereabouts

Thomas Linch?>—[69] 1 gnive of Cullintragh, whereof Anstace
Lynch, alias Lawlesse, the said Thomas his mother, is dowable.

Moyler mc Edmond Reogh mc Jonyn—13 cartron called Cartron-
eglogh, parcel of the half qr of Ellistronaghbegg until the year 1621,
at which time he did mortgage the same unto Richard Blake and his

heirs for £7 10s., who assigned the same unto Nicholas Blake ffitz
Anthony about 2 years since

Rickard mc Tibbott Roe mc Jonyn,? whose son and heir is Tibbott
mc Rickard me Tibbott Roe mc Jonyne—3% of the half qr of Clyard in
the townland of Ballinecarragh; and % of the half qr of Lissdaltyn,

* Richard Borke, of Mooly (Harleian MS 2048, f. 457V).
* Thomas Lynch, of Cullentragh (Harleian MS 2048, f. 457V).
3 Not in Harleian MS 2048, f. 457V, but his son is.
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in the townland of BallyCullissiduffe from the last day of June 1625

until May 1631, at which time he did mortgage [69V] the same unto
the aforesaid Nicholas Blake and his heirs for £23 6s. 10d.

Thomas mc Jonyne and William mc Jonyne-—3} cartron in Liss-
daltyne aforesaid; and } cartron called Shanegassane from the last
day of June 1625, until about 8 years since he did mortgage the same
unto the aforesaid Nicholas Blake and his heirs for £10 6s. st.

James mc Nicholas Darcy—3 qr in the half town of Clancraffe;

5 cartron, wanting & part, in Clancraffe aforesaid; and } of a half
cartron in the qr of Lassin. ‘

[70] Christopher Darcy—3% qr in the half town of Clancraffe;
T part of a cartron, wanting § part, in Clancraffe aforesaid; § cartron
in the half qr of Cregganahoylay; and % of half a cartron in the gqr of
Lassin.

Patrick Dafy—% qr in Clancrafie aforesaid; a cartron in the gr of
Lassin; § cartron in the half qr of Cregganeheily; and 1 of half a
cartron in Lassin aforesaid.

Daniell Darcy—j3 cartron of Lassin aforesaid until that about 12
years since he did mortgage the same unto the said Patrick Darcy
[70V] and his heirs for £6 13s. 4d.

Thomas o Rony?!, John o Rony, Davy o Ronie, and Rickard o

Rony—% of a cartron of Lassin aforesaid.

John Linch®—3 gr of Clonyne, in the town of Downemorne; and

1 cartron of Clooneneragh; and % cartron called Fearkeele in the

said town from the last day of June 1625 until May 1634, at which
time he did mortgage the same unto James oge Darcy and his heirs
for £10 st. : v

Said John—% qr of Carne in the town of Ballaghboy from the
last day of June 1625 until April 1632, at which time he did mortgage
the same unto Patrick Darcy and Thomas Lynch, esq., and their
heirs for £40 st.

1 The surname is spelled o Royn in Harleian MS 2048, f. 457V.
2 John Lynch fitz William (Harleian MS 2048, f. 457V).
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[71] Said John Lynch—3% qf of Lissnimanus in the town of Skeal-
oghan, until that about 16 years he did mortgage the same unto Jonekin
Lynch and his heirs for £13 6s. 8d. st. ———

William Linch ffitz Thomas, of Athquirck—manor, castle, town
and lands of Athqurck, containing 10 grs of land, viz. } qr of Le-
carrowcaslane; the qr of Carrowkillin; the gr of Killmore; the § qr
of Killbegg; the qr of Drumniessane; the qr of Funshunagh; the qr
of Cooybally.

Said William—the qr of Clownyderrane; and the qr of Coore-
dirrow, until that in the year 1625 the same was mortgaged to Ellys
Lynch and her heirs for £70 st. .

Said ‘William—Gortboyballynalty containing [71V] 1 qr; and the
qr of Caldraghballynalty, until that in the year 1625 the same were
mortgaged to William Lynch, of Gallway, and Ellis Lynch and their
heirs for £160 st. '

Richard boy mc Inally—3% of upper gr in ClonmcCormick.

Thibbott mc Moyller mc Jonyn—3 qr of Carnecartron, and that,
on 14 May 1619, he did mortgage the same unto Sir Richard Blake,
knt., and his heirs for £34 st.

Anthony oge Garvy'—the qr of Carowenwinstie; [72] and 2 qrs
of Ballymongan; 4 qr of Derycoaly; the qr of Knockeganny.

Said Anthony—the other § qr of Derrycoaly aforesaid from the
last day of June 1625, until that about a year since he did mortgage
the same unto David mc Glynne and his heirs for £20 st.

David mc Moyler—} qr in Killkerineghter in the townland of
Raheare; and } cartron in Ballygortleene.

Richard Darcy, esq. did, on 16 August 1628, purchase of James
mc Cahir mc Donnell the manor, castles, bawn and barbican of
Toagher; with 1 qr called [72V] [blank]; and a water-mill called
Mollengare: and the houses and fields ibidem called Tougher for the
consideration of £200 st.

Said Richard did, on 7 June 1631, purchase of Gregory Nolan
the } qr of Lissemiskie, alias Vinerydony for the sum of £80 st.

1 Anthony oge Garvy fitz Eppofer’[?] (Harleian MS 2048, f. 458).
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James Deane—the cartron of Gortyclare; thé cartron of Gort
inegree; } qr of Carrowbegg; the § qr of Cullroe; the cartron of Atty-
dermott; the gnive of Tumor alias Sandie; and the % gnive of Liss-
duffe.

Said James—the cartron Lissconnor; and thé cartron of Gortine-

dowe from the last day of June 1625, until that in the year 1634 he

did mortgage the same unto Dominick Linch and his heirs for £20
st. '

[73] Henry mc William Bourck!—the cartron of the 1 qr of Kill-
brackar; % cartron of the same; } cartron in Loughtevally with the
mountain-land thereunto belonging, viz. 3 parts of the parcel of
Cloghannagh; and %; part of Gurramcallen; and % cartron of Annogh
in the qr of Ahannis.

Thomas oge mc Tibbott Bourck—z cartron of Creagh, wanting
# part, and § of the castle and bawn thereon; and } cartron of Lough-
tevally, with the mountain-land thereunto belonging, viz. Derryeny;
.and % part of Gortshandrum; and } part of Gortbanecullen.

Said Thomas—i3 qr of qr of [73V] Kilberrenoghter in the townland
of Raheard from the last of June 1625 until 23 July 1629, at which
time he did mortgage the same unto Hubert Reogh Bourck and his
heirs for £20 st.

Said Thomas—} qr of Carrownekelly in the townland of Ballin-
gortleene, wanting § part, until 20 June 1622, at which time he did
mortgage the same unto Hubert Reogh and his heirs £18 st.

John oge Bourk—1} cartron ofAGortne.speddane in the qr of Creogh.

Hubert Reogh Bourk—} qr of [74] Glighernekelly in the town-
land of Ballygothbeerleene with the mountain-land thereunto be-
longing.-

Edmond Unhy mc Jonyn—3} qr of Caherowdoonangall, Ballyne-
carragh; and } qr of Downateahie from the last day of June 1625,
until that about 3 years since he did mortgage the same unto Sir
Richard Blake and his heirs for £106 in toto

1 Henry mc William Borke, of Creegh (Harleian MS 2048, f. 458).
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David mc Gibbonl—% qr of Donngarry in ClonmcCormick.

Moyler mc Tibbott Bourck—([74V] § part of Aghter mc Kilberry-
newter in the townland of Raheard; and § cartron in Creogh with the
mountain land thereunto belonging, viz. 3 part of Gortshandrum;
and % part of Gortbuncullen. ‘

Thomas Bowen—castle and town of Lissikellin; and 3 qrs of
land thereunto belonging, (viz.) Carrowmore, Liskellin; the 4 qr of
Lecarrowgaffanureiky; the § qr of Lecarrowballywalter; and the qr of
Carrowcluneguly from the year 1625, at which time the same were
conveyed unto him by James Metcalfe and George Jones, until that

" he did mortgage the same by deed dated in-anno 1627 and by con-

ditional release 1632, unto Sir Richard Blake, knt., and his heirs for

Theobald mc Jonyne?—[75] % qr of Caherendoonangall in Bally-
necarragh, whereof the reversion for want of heirs males of the body
of the said Theobald belongs to Edmond Unhy mc Jonyne.

Edmond boy mc Jonyne—% part of the castle, bawn and barbican
of Cregmore, wanting ¢ part; the £ qr of Curreboy; and 1 cartron of the
half qr of Ballissenarny.

Said Edmond—3 qr of Lismele of the qr of Carrowkeele, wanting
1 part, from the last day of June 1625 until 30 March 1632, at which
time he did mortgage the same [75V] unto Thomas Blake, of Bally-
wosin, for £55 st.

Said Edmond—3 qr of Caherdavy; and the { qr of Lissinwalter
from the last day of June 1625 until 30 March 1632, at which time B
he did mortgage the same unto Thomas Blake for £110 st.

Said Edmond—1 cartron of the half qr of Ballissenarny from the
last day of June 1625 until § July 1633, at which time he did mortgage
the same unto Richard Borpke, of Knockelehare, and his heirs for
£11 st.

Oliver oge ffrench—6% cartrons in Dowrie, known by the name
of Cloneconill, viz. the moiety of the cartron of Knocknaseiss; the
moiety of [76] the cartron of Lagganglasse; the moiety of the cartron

1 David me Gibbon, of Dongary (Harleian MS 2048, £. 458).

2 Thibbott mc Jonyn, of Balinecaragh (Harleian MS 2048, f. 458).
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of Carne; the moiety of the cartron of Gortaleigh; the moiety of the
cartron of Glassekall; the moiety of the cartron of Rassehine; 2 car-
trons of the town of Clonmorna, called the cartron of Tullogroe; and
the cartron of Garrandeilglagh; the cartron of Cahirvroyne; % car-
tron of Cluankinelly from the last day of June 1625 until 27 October
1628, at which time he did mortgage the same to Andrew Jones and
his heirs for £120 st. ,

Hubert mc Jonyn'—% qr of Ardcarna in the town of Ardmerane,
until that about 13 years since he did mortgage the same unto James
Mackall and his heirs for £22 17s., the condition of redemption whereof
is still in Redmond mc Jonyne as heir unto the said Huberte.

Said Redmond mc Jonyne—I1 cartron of Claggin in the town of
Ardmorane until that [76V] he mortgaged the same unto Tibbott
mc Ulick mec Jonyne and his heirs for £9

Aforesaid Tibbott mc Ulick mec Jonyne—4 qr of Gortnascwage
from the last day of June 1625 until the year of our lord 1633, at which
time he did mortgage the same unto Sir Robert Blake, knt., for £50
st.

Said Tibbott—1 cartron of Claggan in the town of Ardmorane.

Mellry mc Huberte Rochford—the qr of Clony; and the } qr of
Lecarrowcroe in the townland of BallymcWalter from the last [77]
day of June 1625, until that about 8 years since he did mortgage the
same unto Sir Thomas Blake and his heirs for £60 st.

A yearly rent of 10s. st.is reserved out of the premises unto Rickard
Borcke and his son Thomas Roe Bourck, of Clonkerry.

Rickard Bourck—1 cartron and % part of a ruinous castle and
bawn in the qr of Clonekerry.

Owen mc Kiggenl—1 cartron in the town of Ballymartin; and
1 cartron in the gr of Ballymartin.

[77V] Said Owen mc Kiggen—I14% cartrons in Ballymartin aforesaid
from the last day of June 1625, until that about 9 years since he did

1 Not in Harleian MS 2048, f. 458.

2 Owen oge mc Keagan and Mourn his mother (Harleian MS 2048 f. 458).
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mortgage the same unto Richard Blake fitz Andrew and his heirs
for £39 st. '
The said Owen’s mother enjoyeth the premises as a jointure.

Moyler Mallad'—} gnive of Carrownshenagh wuntil that about
11 years since he did mortgage the same unto Moyler Malad and his
heirs for £3 10s. st.

Gilleduffe Malad!'—} gnive of Carrowneshennagh aforesaid from
the last day of June 1625, until that about 7 years since he did mort-
gage the same unto the same Moyler Malad and his heirs for £4 st.

[78] John ffitz Gibbons2—} gnive of Carrowneshennagh aforesaid
until that he did mortgage the same unto the aforesaid Moyler Malard
and his heirs for 4 milch cows. price £7 st.

Walter Malodl—% gnive of Carrowshannogh aforesaid, from the
last day of June 1625, until that about 2 years since he mortgaged the
same unto the said Moyler Malod and his heirs for 2 garrons price
£4 st.

- Richard Malod—} qr of Ballagara, alias Carrowsheana; and %
gnive in IE

Bryen o Hen®—[78V] } gnive in the half qr of Ballygara in the
townland of Ballydreman.

Redmond mc Joynine—% part of the castle, bawn, barbican and
commons of Cregmore; + part of the half qr of Lecarrowkeile; the
% qr of Cahernablahie; the 4 qr of Ballysseneharny; and } qr of the
qr of Lecarrowoughter—Cluon mc Cormack, wanting % part thereof. -

Said Redmond—the qr of Cahernemallagh, until that about 10
years since he did mortgage the same untoc Owen mc Gillepatrick o
Higgen and his heirs for £34 st.

James Dillon and Evelin, his wife,—#% gnive in the qr of Cullin-
tragh [79]; and % part of a third part of a gnive of Drissinghane.

1 This surname is written Moilodd in Harleian MS 2048, f. 458V)‘
2 John mc Gibbon (Harleian MS 2048, f. 458V).
3 Bryen o Hyen (Harleian MS 2048, f. 458V).
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, Said James—% cartron of Closhaduffe from the last day of June

1625, until that about 7 years since he did mortgage the same unto

Myles Bourck, of Drishaghane, and his heirs for 10 marks st.:

Said James—3 part of the parcel of land called Logboy in Creg-
reogh from the last day of June 1625, until that about 10 years since
he did mortgage the same unto the said Miles Borck and his heirs for
33s. 4d. st. '

Tibbott mc Rickard mc Moyler—[79V] 1} qr of Castlecrané;
% qr of Lissenish; and } qr of Coramore.

John Ridge, esq. did, in May 1625, purchase of Miles, lord viscount
Mayo the qr called Cahernecrivy; the § qr of Lissduffe; the § qr called
Cahirkrowbyn; and % of half qr of Balloghboy, for the consideration
of £221 st.

~ Stephen mc Nicholas—2 parts of the gnive of Lagboy in the town-
land of Tarmon; and 2 parts of a gnive in the cartron of land of Class-
aghduffe in the said town.

Said Stephen—1 gnive in the upper half qr of Cullintragh from the
last day of June 1625 until 22 March 1628[9], at which time [80] he
did mortgage the same unto William Merrick and his heirs for £5
st.

Edmond Ballagh mc Daniell!—} part of the castle and bawn of
Aghelehard; % part of the half qr of Gortnesughtnackaraghvough-
teragh; % qr of Creggery; % qr of Gotagha; and % qr of Rinegollane,
alias Curreineskery in the townland of Ballykein; and % part of the
castle Ballykein from the last day of June 1625 until 4 October 1628,
at which time he did mortgage the same unto Stephen Lynch, esq.,
and his heirs for £79 st.

Richard mc Enally—[80V] 4 qr of Cregreogh; and the } qr of
Carrowbreak in the town of Torman.

David Bourck fitz Redmond—3 qr of Cregarruffe.

Said David—4 part of the castle, bawn and barbican of Belanalole,
and } part of the fourth part of the same; 4 part of half a qr in the

1 Mc Donell (Harleian MS 2048, f. 458V).
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gr of Carnanagh and the qr of Rashnaggadollogh; and % cartron in
the qr of Killagherane from the last day of June 1625 until March
1633[?4], at which time he did mortgage the same unto Moyler [81]
Bourck, of Drishoghane, and h<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>